
NUCS Board.Me_etingJ)l13/23 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
PRESENTATIONS 

Subject: 
2.1 Student Presentation 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Astudent from the Willow Creek Learning Center will present. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis 



NUCS Boar-d Meeting 9/1-3/2-3 4:00pm 

-Agenda Item 3-. - -
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
(NU-HCS) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $161,040.49 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $88,179.46 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 

https://88,179.46
https://161,040.49


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023 

Check Check Expensed C~eck 'I 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount 

3000211595 08/02/2023 AMBROSINI, DE-/'JNIS 62-5612 PO HC24-0016 2,oop.00 

3000211596 08/02/2023 AT&T 62-5909 PO HC24-041 119.43 

3000211597 08/02/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-4310 PO HC24-0042 53.80 I 
62-4351 PO HC24-0042 93.38 

62-4374 PO HC24-0042 90.87 

62-5612 PO HC24-0018 1,000.00 

62-5623 PO HC24-0042 388.24 I 
62-5637 PO HC24-0042 47.37 

62-5800 PO HC24-0042 288.00 

62-5909 PO HC24-0042 42.32 

62-5922 PO HC24-0042 266.00 I 
62-5950 PO HC24-0042 6.10 2,27$.08 

3000211598 08/02/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 62-4310 PO HC24-0024 681.52 

PO HC24-0036 354.40 1,035'.92 

3000211599 08/02/2023 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 PO HC24-0004 5,s2ioo 

3000211600 08/02/2023 CITI CARDS 62-4310 PO HC23-0857 107.73 

62-5209 PO HC23-0857 977.57 

62-5800 PO HC23-0857 22.20 

62-8699 PO HC23-0857 78.15- 1,0291 
1

35 

3000211601 08/02/2023 DAGGETT,PETERJAY 62-5612 PO HC24-0005 3,800 00 
I 

3000211602 08/02/2023 FAGEN, FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 62-5207 PO HC23-0853 12500 
I 

3000211603 08/02/2023 FOLLET SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, LLC 62-5800 PO HC24-0071 2,385 166 

3000211604 08/02/2023 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC24-0039 201 .83 I 
PO HC24-0040 107.48 309 p1 

3000211605 08/02/2023 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 PO HC24-0038 1,6327, 0 

3000211606 08/02/2023 KGK RENTALS llC 62-5612 PO HC24-0006 116.91 
h 

3000211607 08/02/2023 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5612 PO HC24-0001 

3000211608 08/02/2023 OPTIMUM 62-5922 PO HC23-0017 ··:!!I3000211609 08/02/2023 PG&E 62-5520 PO HC24-0007 514.45 

PO HC24-0008 107.29 621 \ 

3000211610 08/02/2023 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 62-4110 PO HC24-0032 421 . 1 

3000211611 08/02/2023 Shermer, Catherine M 62-5209 REIMBURSE PARKING AVID SUMMER I 
INSTITUTE 1 

3000211612 08/02/2023 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 62-5800 PO HC24-0025 2,500. 0 

3000211613 08/02/2023 Speck, Lynda D 62-5201 JUNE 2023 MILEAGE 1ss.92 

3000211614 08/02/2023 UBEO West, LLC 62-5637 PO HC24-0013 1,072.48 

3000211615 08/02/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 PO HC24-0014 674.19 

3000212229 08/09/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC24-0023 76.46 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accord;ance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the l~ c AP E l•ililH•M1 
preceding Checks be approved. Pa e 1 of 4 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Sep 6 2023 9:41AM 

12•r 
I 

I I 

https://1,072.48
https://1,035'.92
https://2,27$.08
https://1,000.00
https://2,oop.00


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/3'1/2023 

Denseo 
oer Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

000212229 08/09/20 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC24-0035 

PO HC24-0106 421.97 71~f 17 
3000212230 08/09/2023 BICOASTAL MEDIA 62-5831 PO HC24-0057 70~;00 
3000212231 08/09/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 62-4310 PO HC24-0024 13 
3000212232 08/09/2023 Churchill Bos, Janna E 62-5207 YM&C REIMBURSE 75.00 

62-5209 CHARACTER STRONG 2023 561.47 63 

3000212233 08/09/2023 CITY OF ARCATA 62-5530 PO HC24-0011 1539 F ST 85.86 

PO HC24-0012 1539 F ST APT A 85.86 171 

3000212234 08/09/2023 FEDEX 62-5950 PO HC24-0051 21 

\55 

47 

I 
72 

156 
I

3000212235 08/09/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5950 POSTAGE 2321 

3000212236 08/09/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF HEAL TH & HUMAN 62-5800 PO HC24-0061 500!00 

SERVICES 
3000212237 08/09/2023 Lyons-Tinsley, Tomlre O 62-5201 CHARACTER STRONG PROFESSIONAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

72l3000212238 08/09/2023 OPTIMUM 62-5922 PO HC23-0847 468.00 1 

PO HC24-0017 10.00 I 478 00 
3000212239 08/09/2023 PITNEY BOWES;BANK INC RESERVE ACCOUNT 62-5623 PO HC24-0065 113!11 

3000212240 08/09/2023 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY 62-5560 PO HC24-0010 1401:06 

3000212241 08/09/2023 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 62-5800 PO HC24-0050 18,807159 

3000212242 08/09/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 PO HC24-0019 80.31 

PO HC24-0031 55.18 

PO HC24-0034 112.87 248 136 
1
69 
I 

3000212244 08/09/2023 YOUNG MINNEY & CORR LLP 62-5823 PO HC24-0056 752 00 

3000212243 08/09/2023 UBEO West, LLC 62-5637 PO HC24-0013 824 

I 
3000212812 08/16/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC24-0072 397 '22 

I 
3000212813 08/16/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 PO HC24-0089 113 00 

3000212814 08/16/2023 HUMBOLDT MOVING & STORAGE INC 62-5800 PO HC24-0090 405 191 

3000212815 08/16/2023 LAKES HORE 62-4310 PO HC24-0021· 91 35 

3000212816 08/16/2023 LEARNING ALLY ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 62-5800 PO HC2470074 1,799 10 

3000212817 08/16/2023 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 62-4310 PO HC24-0045 295 !12 

3000212818 08/16/2023 SHRED AWARE 62-5800 PO HC24-0078 870 05 
I 

3000213142 08/21/2023 Ambrosini, Lisa M 62-4310 SUPPLIES 225 32 
I 

3000213143 08/21/2023 CHACTERSTRONG 62-5800 PO HC24-0087 11 ,895 30 

3000213144 08/21/2023 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 62-5822 PO HC24-0093 14,115bo 
I 

3000213145 08/21/2023 DAVID L MOON IE & CO LLP 62-5822 PO HC24-0096 3,336 00 

3000213146 08/21/2023 FEDEX 62-5950 PO HC24-0092 70 70 
3000213147 08/21/2023 GLOBAL DATEBOOKS 62-5800 PO HC23-0825 895.73 

3000213148 08/21/2023 Gomes, Sarah L : 62-4310 SUPPLIES 56,65 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the I ESCAPE 
preceding Checks be approved. 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Sep 6 2023 9:41AM 



ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023 

Check 
Number 

Check 
Date I Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

Expensed 
Amount I c~~ck 

Amount 

3000213149 

3000213150 

08/21/2023 

08/21/2023 

H.C.S.D. 

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB 

62-5530 

62-4110 

PO HC24-0015 (JULY 23) 

PO HC24-0046 
15~.301

1,200.48 

3000213151 08/21/2023 Musgrove, Annessa 62-5201 JULY 2023 MILEAGE 414.48 

3000213152 08/21/2023 OPTIMUM 
62-5207 
62-5922 

APSICONFERENCE 
PO HC24-0017 08/23 

875.00 1,289.48 
1 

s4la4 
3000213153 

3000213154 

08/21/2023 

08/21/2023 

PG&E 

RAMONE'S BAKERY & CAFE 

62-5520 

62-4393 

PO HC24-0009 

PO HC24-0101 736.21 
15,.56 

3000213155 08/21/2023 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 62-5800 

PO HC24-100 

PO HC24-0095 

518.23 1,2~:-44 
55 ,.25 

3000213156 08/21/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 PO HC24-0047 

PO HC24-0052 

1,152.58 

58.24 
I 

PO HC24-0058 72.97 

62-8699 PO HC23-0737 836.57- 447.22 

3000213622 08/24/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC24-0063 121.63 

PO HC24-0083 91 .51 2J.14 

3000213623 

3000213624 

3000213625 

3000213626 

08/24/2023 

08/24/2023 

08/24/2023 

08/24/2023 

AMBRO_SINI. DENNIS 

BEGINNINGS INC 

CAMPTON PLAZA 

CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 

62-5612 

62-5612 

62-5612 

62-5612 

PO HC24-0016 

PO HC24-0018 

PO HC24-0004 

PO HC24-0002 

2,0~00 
1,00 !00 

I 
5,6 .00 

11 
5,000.00 

3000213627 08/24/2023 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5520 SEPT 2023 UTILITIES 397.09 

62-5530 SEPT 2023 UTILITIES 225.39 I 
62-5560 SEPT 2023 UTILITIES 439.83 1,062131 

3000213628 08/24/2023 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 62-5612 PO HC24-0005 3,8oo1oo 

3000213629 08/24/2023 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5612 PO HC24-0006 5,38t·
3000213630 08/24/2023 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS 62-4110 PO HC24-0029 38367 

3000213631 08/24/2023 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY 62-9542 PO HC24-0102 4,007!20 
3000213632 08/24/2023 Sammy's BBQ Catering 62-4393 PO HC24-0142 1,179 90 

3000213633 08/24/2023 TCI BRINGS LEARNING ALIVE 62-4110 PO HC24-0048 5,903.20 
I 

62-4310 PO HC24-0085 4,883.20 

62-5800 PO HC24-0048 2,238.11 13,024~51 
3000214455 08/31/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 62-5800 PO HC24-0104 216 00 

3000214456 08/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC24-0099 279.27 

PO HC24-0105 337.63 

PO HC24-0141 104.13 721f3000214457 08/31/2023 CAL POLY HUMBOLDT 62-5801 PO HC24-0155 1,995 pol
3000214458 08/3.1/2023 Daena L Velasco!Acosta 62-5800 PO HC24-0160 265. 0 

3000214459 08/31/2023 DAISY FRESH 62-5800 PO HC24-0103 345Jbo 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accord.ance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It Is recommended that the ES ~ APE i•UiliH• 
1 

1 preceding Checks be approved. Page J of 4 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Sep 6 2023 9:41AM 

~ 

https://2,238.11
https://4,883.20
https://5,903.20


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023 

Check Check Expensed Chf1ck 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount 

3000214460 08/31/2023 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 62-4110 PO HC24-0077 246.81 
I 

3000214461 08/31/2023 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 62-5623 PO HC24-0038 88.89 

3000214462 08/31/2023 Hayhurst, Melody 62-4393 MATERIALS/SUPPLIES FALL SUMMIT 635 )'1 6 

23-24 
3000214463 08/31/2023 IXL Leaming, Iner 62-5800 PO HC24-0159 6, 7oslbo 

3000214464 08/31/2023 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5450 PO HC24-0006 115)91 

3000214465 08/31/2023 Lovett, Shari A 62-5207 YM&C online payment 75 ]00 

3000214466 08/31/2023 PG&E 62-5520 PO HC24-0007 504.44 

' 
PO HC24-0008 95.18 599j62 

3000214467 08/31/2023 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 62-5950 PO HC24-0165 5Do jpo 

3000214468 08/31/2023 RAINBOW REsquRCE CENTER 62-4110 PO HC24-0066 776.76 

PO HC24-0067 793.05 

PO HC24-0068 2,254.42 
PO HC24-0143 1,012.64 4.836r 

3000214469 08/31/2023 Schaefer, Sarah E 62-4310 Tent for ELG eating area I supplies 239,p1 
3000214470 08/31/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE . 62-4310 PO HC24-0054 2,458.71 I 

PO HC24-0055 238.69 

PO HC24-0069 146.87 

3000214471 08/31/2023 Wright, Meghan M 

62-8699 

62-5205 

62-5209 

PO HC23-0737 

Characterstrong Conference/ Parking 

Characterstrong Conference/ Parking 

836.57-

830.90 

20;00 

2,007 170 

aso l o 

Total Number of Checks 88 161,040149 

Fund Summary 

Fund 

62 

Description 

CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTER! 

Check Count 

88 

Expensed Amount 

161 ,040.49 

Total Number of Checks 

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 

Net (Check Amount) 

88 161,040.49 

.00 

161,040.49 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the I ESCAPE l•jbliHP 
preceding Checks be approved. Pa.9.e 4! of 4 I 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Kelley Withers (KWITHERS), Sep 6 2023 9:41AM 



Pay01a Payroll Summary by Org 

[ EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments TAXES Employee Employer Total S[ibject Grj sses 

Regular 88,179 46 

TOTAL 

IEARNINGS by Group 

88,179.46 

Income Adjustments ] 

Base Pay 
Extra Duty 

Stipends 

71,313.15 

4,559.67 
12,306.64 

IEARNINGS 

TOTAL 88,179.46 

Person Type Female Employees ] 

Certificated 10 41,735.59 9 39,735.59 

Classified 12 46,443.87 11 40,702.20 

TOTAL 22 88,179.46 20 80,437.79 

[ Vendor Summary for Pay Date 08/31/2023 

Vendor Checks 

Vendor Liabilities 

[ BALANCING DATA 

67,542.49 Net Pay 

Gross Earnings 88,179.46 20,636.97 Deductions 

District Liability 42,995.75 42,995.75 Contributions 

131,175.21 131,175.21 

Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 202J. 

Federal Withholding 
State Withholding 

Social Security 
Medicare 

SUI 

Workers' Comp 

5.698 45 
2,206 28 
2,860.25 
1,274.10 

2,860.25 
1,274.10 

43.93 

641 45 

SUBTOTAL 12,039.08 4,819.73 

5,698.45 
2,206.28 

5,720.50 
2,548 20 

43.93 

641.45 

16,858.81 

80.4~9 97 
80,4~9 97 

46,1 12 98 

87,Sr 57 
87,s 's 51 
87,8 'a.s1 

REDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Gr$sses 

PERS 1,567.62 5,974.83 
PERS /62 1,570.70 5,238.32 
STRS /60 3,472.59 6,470.88 

7,542.45 
6,809.02 

9,943.47 

22,3t .35 
19,6 3 85 

33,8 8.92 
STRS / 62 797.69 1,492.99 

Supplemental lnsuran 310.89 

SUBTOTAL 7,719.49 19,177.02 

2,290.68 7,8 
310.89 

26,896.51 I 

6.67 

DEDUCTIONS Employee Employer 

Health & Welfare 829.00 18,999.00 
Supplemental lnsuran 49.40 

SUBTOTAL 878.40 18,999.00 

TOTALS 20,636.97 42,995.75 

Cancel/Reissue for Process Date 08/31/2023 

Reissued 

Cancel Checks 

Void ACH 

Total Subject Gr 

19,828.00 
49.40 

19,877.40 

63,632.72 

'sses 

NET 

Direct Deposits 58,434.23 16 

Checks 9,108.26 6 

Partial Net ACH 

Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net --------------
TOTAL 67,542.49 22 

Starting Pay Date= 8/31/2023) 

075 - Northern United Charter Generateci fl)- L·., .... rJa Sr·,e,-~ ,~ss:::cl": :.-_.o 2:: 2.r~=.:. "C- ~~74Jl 

Pa£e I of I 

https://9,943.47
https://6,809.02
https://7,542.45
https://16,858.81
https://5,720.50
https://2,206.28
https://5,698.45
https://4,819.73
https://12,039.08
https://1,274.10
https://2,860.25
https://1,274.10
https://2,860.25
https://80,437.79
https://88,179.46
https://40,702.20
https://46,443.87
https://39,735.59
https://41,735.59


NUCS Board Meeting 9/13/23-4:00pm 

Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (NU-SCS) 
(0808, 0817, 0831) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Im lications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $58,421.10 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $32,339.31 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 

https://32,339.31
https://58,421.10


_

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D. t ·ct N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0808District#_______ 1s rr ame:___________________ 

- -
Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 
-

11 Adult Education Fund 
-

12 Child Development Fund 
I• 

13 Cafeteria Fund 
- --

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
- - -

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 
-

17- Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

- -
30 State School Building/lease Purchase Fund 

-
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
- -

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0808 4736.57 

Batch Tota! 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

'--"""J"'---t ~-f;;, ---'-_ :'Y_'<~ ____ Date: 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ _ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee~-------------
Trustee _______________ 

Trustee_____________ 

"""District Superintendent/Admi nistrator:__,.z ....... /4_,,, ~_,_ =-~-~-

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Requesrfor Warrant Processing /jc 

1.18.17 



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUN'rY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/07/23 PAGE l 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2023 
BATCH: 0808 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0808 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT 'l'YPE ABA NOM ACCOONT NCJM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPI'ION AM:>UNT 

00629729 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-000004 1. 62-3213-0-5500-0000-8200-000-00000 INVOICE# I.l,!ED2220621 39.77 
WARRAN'l." TOTAL $39.77 

00629730 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SRRVI.CES 

P0-000058 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1DVP-K3H-GHYV 82.90 

P0-000059 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-000CO INVOICE# 1M7H-GYQY-MK9H 74 58 
WARRANT TOTAL $:.57 . 48 

00629731 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC 

P0-000050 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 327223 278.51 

P0-000055 l. 62-0000-0-4300-00C0-8100-000-00000 INVO.lCE# 327233 31.65 
WARRANT TOTAL $310.16 

00629732 000296/ GREAT AMERICA.Jq FINANCIAL SERV 

P0-000032 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3477435 95.66 

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 34477435 42.71 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 34477435 332.21 
WARRANT TOTAL $474.58 

00629733 000298/ GRETA DE LA P£DR1\JA 

PV-240004 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 MILEAGE 1006 MILES TACOMA WA 658.93 

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCOMODATION TACOMA WA 498.36 
WARRANT TOTAL $1,157.29 

00629734 000301/ JA.CKRIS PUBLICATIONS 

P0-000057 1. 62-6300-0-4100-lll0-1000-0C0-00000 INVOICE# 17528 78.18 
WARRANT TOTAL $78.18 

00629735 000033/ L..'RK MILLER 

PV-240005 62-C000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 STODENT COBBIE CHECK #650 400.00 

62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 WOOD CHIPS FOR PLAYGRml 182.13 

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-10011 MILEAGE AVID SUMMER INSTITUTE 360.25 

https://1,157.29
https://AMERICA.Jq


. · _

2 J>.PY250 L.00 . C6 SISKIYOU COONTI OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/07/23 PAGE 
(."QMMBRCIAL WJ\RRMIT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/07/2023 
BATCH, 0808 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0808 

PUND 62 CHJ!IRTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR N1'ME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# RBFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOC'.AL DESCRIPTION I\MOUNT ._. ..__ ··- .'., ... ·•..··.... :..... .. ·--- ._"":.._·.;.:.,.· .,.....,._,., -... ... _,.__ .__ .,, ______ .., __ __ ., __ ...,._ ..----.------.- .-. --- ...........-... ------ .. -..... ..------- --..--- .. ---~---------- -e. •---,,.. 

62 - 0000 0-580C-lll0-100C-000-00000 DELIVERY FEE 160.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $1 , 102 . 39 

00629736 000299/ MCHALE SIGN COMPANY 

P0- 000056 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000 - 00000 INVOICE# 15137 926 . 70 
WARRANT TOTAL $926 . 70 

00629737 000013/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0-000018 1. 62- 0000-0-5520-0000-81 00-000 - 00000 ACCOUNT# 64034125-001 0 338 . 36 
WARRANT TOTAL $338.36 

00629738 000061/ PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 

P0-000019 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 I NVOICE# 3106191062 30.52 

1 . 62-0000-0-5600-lllO · lOC0-000-00000 INVOICE# 3106191062 71 . 21 
WARRJL"IT TOTAL $101. 73 

00629739 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P0-000029 ~ - 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000 - 00000 ACCOUNT# 4000 U.95 
WARRANT TOTAL $49 . 95 

.... FOND TOTALS ••• TOTAL NUMBER OF Ci!ECKS, 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $4,736 . 58* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED : 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00"' 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED : 0 TOTAL AMOII1'Ti' OF EFT : $ . 00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT: $4,736 . S8* ... BATCH TOTALS *** TOl'AL NUMBER OF CHECKS; 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : $4,736 . 58* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED : o TOTAL A.'!OOl'IT OF ACH : $ . 00* 
TOTAL EFT GEJIERA'l'ED: 0 TOTAL A."!Cll'.JNT OF EFT: $ . 00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 11 TOTAL J\MOUNT: $4,736 . 58* 

••• DISTRICT TOTALS••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 11 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : $4,736 . SB• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED : 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH : $ . 00" 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: o TOTAL J\MOUl'IT OF EFT: $, oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 11 TOTAL J\MO!Jl!IT: $4-; 736 . 58* 



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0817District#_______ 1stnct ame:___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay} xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0817 46293.75 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

District Superintendent/Administrator:._J\M_~"-'~=--."'F---~-------- Date: 8/18/23 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee._____________ Trustee ______________ _ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee._____________ 

~"n -{~ 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mall: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



APY250 L . 00.06 

DISTRICT, 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
BATCH : 0817 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0817 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH . ENTERPRISE 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2023 

FUND 

08 /28/23 PAGE l 

Wl'.RRANT VENDOR/ADDR 
REQ# 

NAME {REMIT) 
REFERENCE LN FD RESC 

DEPOSIT TYPE 
Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL 

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
DESCRIPTION AMODNT 

00630630 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-000052 l. 62 - 6300-0 - 4100-lll0 - 1000-000-00000 INVOICE~ lMT6-QJWP·GXWV 631. ?2 

P0-000060 1. 62-6300-0-4200-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 13X3-6MPN-LW36 731.32 

P0-000061 l . 62-6300-0-4200·1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lMT6-QJWP·FlTl 667 . 29 

P0-000062 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lJC7-F6JM-Q7H6 199 . 16 

P0-000063 1 . 62-6300-0-4100-1110 - 1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lJV4-7Y9X-Wl9X 237 . 85 

P0-000064 1 . 62-6300-0-4200-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1M3L- JPXC-DW4T 542.23 

P0-000065 1. 62-6300-0-4200-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lNGX-LHHK-GMlK 873 . 42 

P0-000066 1 . 62-6300-0 - 4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# l3C9-33l6-6ML3 46 . 05 

P0-000068 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# l3HQ - 4LX7-JK37 74 . 82 

P0-000069 1. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1PDR-NXM3-G9C4 98 . 33 

P0-000071 1 . 62-0000-0 - 4300-0000-2700-000- 00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

INVOICEfflLW-RHFP-J3JR 198 . 03 
$4,300 . 22 

00630631 000152/ BAY ALARM COMPANY 

P0-000005 1 . 62-0000-0 - 5500-0000-8100 - 000-00000 INVOICEff 20797716 195 . 00 

1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000 - 8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

INVOICE# 20792646 195.00 
$390.00 

00630632 000002/ BOB STONE 

P0-000000 1. 62- 0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-20007 
W1IRRANT TOTAL 

SEPTEMBER 2023 RENT 3,250 . 00 
$3,250 . 00 

00630633 000022/ CITY OF YREKA 

P0-000006 l . 62·0000-0 - 5530-0000-8100-000 - 00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

ACCOUNT~ 012142 - 001 94 . 39 
$94 . 39 

00630634 000289/ DANIEL D . NELSON 

P0-000002 l . 62 - 0000-0 - 5612-0000-8700 - 000 - 20007 
WARRANT TOTAL 

SEPTEMBER 2023 4,800 . 00 
$4,800 . 00 



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/28/23 PAGE 2 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2023 
BATCH: 0817 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0817 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

00630635 000215/ GOLDEN ARROW INVESTMENTS 

P0-000001 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-20007 SEPTMEBER 2023 RENT 3,750.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,750.00 

00630636 000050/ VIVIEN HASTERT 

PV-240007 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 YOUNG MINNEY CORR WEBINAR 75.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $75.00 

00630637 000031/ HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

P0-000009 1. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-20002 SCOE MJMIN MEETING 09/05 173.92 
WARRANT TOTAL $173.92 

00630638 000071/ HUS & CRY INC 

P0-000011 l. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 840286 201 . 70 
WARRANT TOTAL $201 70 

00630639 000020/ KEENAN C/0 SETECH 

P0-000016 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 AUGUST 2023 MEDICAL 19,733.00 

1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 AUGUST 2023 DENTAL 1,722.00 

1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-00G-OOOOO AUGUST 2023 VISION 308.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $21,763.00 

00630640 000264/ MYIBSOIJRCE 

P0-0000-43 1. 62-3213-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# INV-003481 2,230.04 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,230.04 

00630641 000012/ NORTH STATE PARENT 

P0-000017 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 73415 265.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $265.00 

00630642 000013/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0-000018 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCNT#64034125-002 8 626 .47 
WARRANT TOTAL $626.47 

00630643 000302/ PANDIA PRESS 

P0-000067 2. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 40803 4.43 

https://2,230.04
https://2,230.04
https://21,763.00
https://1,722.00
https://19,733.00
https://3,750.00
https://3,750.00


3 APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/28/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/28/2023 
BATCH: 0817 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0817 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH . ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME {REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NtJM 

REQn REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AJ\10UNT 

1. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 IN\TOICElt 40803 14 .56 
WARRANT TOTAL $18.99 

00630644 000223/ SAWAS LEARNING CO 

P0-000047 1 . 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 IN\TOICElt 4027008924 2,269.09 

1 . 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 IN\TOICEII 4027010994 528.51 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,797.60 

0063064 5 000085/ SISKIYOU OPPORnJNITY CENTER 

P0-0000:18 1 . 62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 IN\TOICElt 18081 275.90w= TOTAL $275.90 

00630646 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P\1-240006 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 999/100-2605 90.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $90.00 

00630647 000052/ STAPLES AD\TANTAGE 

P0-000042 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 IN\TOICEII 3543275470 155 .13 

P0-000048 1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 IN\TOICE# 3543414189 311. 61 

P0-000070 1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3544631273 80 . 83 

2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-Bl00-000-00000 INVOICE# 3544631273 50.15 
WARRANT TOTAL $597. 72 

00630648 000023/ UBEO 

P0-000021 2 . 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 4199450 91.10 

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 4199450 39.04 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 IN\TOICElt 4199450 303.66 
WARRANT TOTAL $433.80 

0063064 9 000300/ \TENTRIS LEARNING 

P0-000054 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 IN\TOICEII 20236456 160 . 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $160 . 00 

••• FUND TOTALS ••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $46,293.75* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $46,293 . 75* 

BATCH TOTALS*** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $46,293.75* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: s.oo• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $46,293.75* 

https://46,293.75
https://46,293.75
https://46,293.75
https://2,797.60
https://2,269.09


••• DISTRICT TOTA.LS••* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : $46,293 . 75• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $ . OO• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: s . oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $46,293 . 75• 



SISKIYOU COUNTY-OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 . Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0831District#_______ District Name: ___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund {Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0831 7390.78 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee____________ _ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee. _ _ ___________ Trustee _ ______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee_________ ____ 

/ 11 n,~ _,1, I ~ 8/25/23--~..__,,__________ _District Superintendent/Administrator: ;:.~ - \lu Date: 

Board Approval Date : __________ Mail: ______ _ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Deportment Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/30/23 PAGE l 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/30/2023 
BATCH: 0831 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0831 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH . ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ASA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

00630905 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-000074 l . 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000 - 00000 INVOICE# 1WTY-GGRF-JF63 159.93 

P0-000075 1 . 62-6]00 - 0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1WTY-GGRF-JF63 85.68 

P0-000076 l. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1MWX-GQLQ-Q6F7 39. 04 

l. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# lWTY-GGRF-JF63 59.35 

P0- 000077 1 . 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1MWX-GQLQ-Q6F7 151.90 

P0-000078 1 . 62-6300-0-4100-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1MWX-GQLQ-Q6F7 35 . 51 

l . 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1WTY-GGRF-JF63 SO.DO 

2. 62-6]00-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 1WTY-GGRF-JF63 36.22 

P0-000080 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000 - 8100-000 - 00000 INVOICE# 1K7Y-61Cl-CG1M 47.02 

2 . 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INOVICE# 1K7Y-61Cl-CG1M 18.99 

P0-000081 l. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# l49-WY6~-M3QM 296 . 4 9 
WARRANT TOTAL $ 980 . 13 

00630906 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0-000079 1 . 62-0000 - 0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# LM1S139 155 . 73 

1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# LM10688 333.40 
WARRANT TOT~ $489 .13 

00630907 000092/ CEDARWORKS 

P0-000073 1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE QUOTE 1619462-4 55l. 80 
WARRANT TOTAL $551. 80 

00630908 000305/ CORNERSTONE CONSTRUCTION 

PV-240009 62-0000-0 - 5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 080323 4,272.00 
WARRANT TOT~ $4,272.00 

00630909 000306/ CURIOSITY CHRONICLES 

P0-000088 1 . 62-6300 - 0-Ql00-1110 - 1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 0000558 93.99 
WAARl\NT TOTAL $93 . 99 



2 APY25 0 L . 00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 08/30/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 08/30/2023 
BATCH : 0831 2324 NUSCS BATCH 0831 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE 
REOI REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH lDCAL 

-·- - -- -- -- -- ----
00630910 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC 

P0-000085 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 

1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00630911 000294/ HUNTER COMMUNICATION & TECH 

P0- 000010 2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 

3 . 62-0000 - 0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 

1. 62-0000 - 0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00630912 000033/ KIRK MILLER 

PV-240008 62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000 - 00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00630913 000013/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0 - 000018 1 . 62 - 0000 - 0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 

l . 62-0000-0·5520-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00630914 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

P0-000083 l . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

••• FUND TOTALS••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS : 10 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED, 0 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10 

BATCH TOTALS••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 10 
TOTAL AC!i GENERATED: 0 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED, 0 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10 

••• DISTRICT TOTALS••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS : 10 
TOTAL AC!i GENERATED : 0 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED : 0 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 10 

l'J!ANUM ACCOUNT NUM 
DESCRIPTION 

INVOICE#328ll0 

INVOICE# 328111 

BILLH 424777 

BILL# 424777 

BILL# 424777 

INVOICE# 13335611 

ACCNT# 64034125-001 0 

ACCNTI! 64034125-003 6 

INVOICE# 3545107981 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH : 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: 
TOTAL AMOUNT, 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH, 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT, 
TOTAL AMOUNT: 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH , 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT : 
TOTAL AMOUNT: 

AMOUNT 

1. 72 

3.22 
S4.94 

46. 71 

20 . 02 

155 . 72 
$222.45 

407 . 88 
$407 . 88 

73 . 74 

200.26 
$274.00 

94.46 
$94 . 46 

$7,390 . 78* 
s.oo• 
s.oo• 

$7,390.78* 

$7 , 390.78* 
$ . 00* 
s . oo• 

$7,390.78* 

$7,390 . 78* 
$ . 00* 
$ . 00'" 

$7,390.78* 

https://7,390.78
https://7,390.78
https://7,390.78


----------

E:. l'r \,•, ' (•("! ·, './ 

04.3 NO.?.TBE:RN ONU'ED SISKrYOU 
PA'.iROLL AO'Dl'l' PRELIST

~32-1 Nl/SCS SUPPLI.MEN'l'AL JULY J89548 PAY510 L,00.22 08/01/2.3 £>AGE 2FA~; SUPP DIS'l'RICT TOTALS PAY DATE: 08/10/2023 ENO DATE: 08/04/2023 
?A"•'ROLr, PRO.IST ATJDlT TO'l'M;S FOR J)ISTRIC'l' 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 3 GETTING PUD FIRST TINE 0
APD TO CU 0 TERMI~TaO GET'rING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTIOB: P ~0 . 000 APD TO CHEC:!UlilG 0 STARTING APO CHECKING' NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTI()N; P -0.000APO Tb Sl\.VlN:GS 0 STARTING APO SAVINGS ~ MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID ~E OF CONTMCT 0
TOTAL GETTIJ!!'G l'A.rl> 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SA.LARY GROSS O,.ILY GROSS HOl.lP.L" GROSS llOUR!.Y ANO OA~ LY GROSS 'l'O'l'~ CROSSma. o.oo NML (l.00 NHL 0 . 00 J<Ml, 0 . 00 ~ c.ooADJ 0 .00 ~l>J 0.00 ;;DJ ::J . 00 ADJ 0 . 00 ADJ D.OCI 
'ADJ 1,NL --------------- --· ~· ----· --- -----..... -------- --- ' --- .·----- .o.oo • ADJ NML 0.00" ADJ NHL (l,00" ADJ NML o.oo · ADJ N!tt, o.oo• 

SOP 0 .00 SUP e, 64.0.00 SUP 6'65 .•. 00 SOP 9 , 305 . 00 SUP ~- 30.:. . 00 
"l"O'!'.l>J. OT o.ao• TOTAL OT o.oo-- TOTA!., OT 0.00* TOTAL OT o.oo· TOTAL OT o.oo · 

t-:OH-NML 
TOTAL 

o.oc· 
o.oo · · 

IION-NM.L 
TOTI\L 

8,6~0 . 00 · 
8,640 . 00 ·· 

NON-NML 
TOTA:. 

665.00* 
665,QQh 

NON--NML 
TOTAL 

9,305.00" 
~.305.00 ·· 

/:ON-Nm 
TO'.i'AL 

9,305.01) • 
9, 305.oou 

7CTAL NUMBE:R ffOtJRS 1f0R!<ED: 38 . 00 TD'l'l\L NOMBER 0 1\YS WORK£1:1 : 32.00 

GROSS 
9, JO S ,00 

FED IMP GROSS 
o.oo 

NTX GROSS 
C).00 

TSA 
0 . 00 

RET-TS 
792 .00 

ITO TAX GROSS 
9,513 . 00 

t!T 
486 . 34 

AFB' 
0.00 

S!T 
170 . 49 

ASI1' 
0.00 

OAS OI GROSS 
4 , 825 . 00 

OASOI 
299 . l~ 

MEOJ GROSS 
S , J0!.i . 00 

MEDICARE 
1H . 9:;; 

DE'F- MEO! GROSS 
0 . 00 

"JE:F-ME:.UI 
O. ll'l 

SDRV-BEN 
0 .00 

SDI 
0.00 

EIC 
o.oo 

STR.S SUBJ 
~.-4 80 . 00 

STRS 
-:~9.20 

PEi•,S SUBJ 
•l , 160.00 

? E:RS 
332 . 8U 

m:o 
0 . 00 

l-lET 
1,422 . 11 

ADJ (-t) 
o.oo 

AOJ (- l 
0 . 1)0 

OASDI E.'IPR 
0 . 00 

MEDI EMPR 
o.oo 

STRS EMPR 
o.oo 

PC:RS ~Mee 
0 . 00 

STA'l'E IMP GROSS 
0 . 00 

STATE TAX ~oss 
e,~11.00 

STRS (Cl 
459.10 

STRS f P) 
0 . 00 

STRS 10) 
0 . 00 

PERS , Cl 
0 . 00 

Pf.RS IPJ 
'312 . 80 

?F:?.S (0) 
0 .00 

STP.S/S05J (CJ 
4, •l80.00 

S'l'Rl:l/S~ {P.) 
0. 00 

SiRS/SUBJ (0) 
o.oo 

l'ERS/S0i3J ICI 
0 .00 

PERS/SUBJ (PJ 
4, lG0.00 

PE:RS/SIJBJ (0) 
o.oo 

STl!.S/SliBJ Das 
o.oo 

STRS oas 
0 . 00 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J94627 PAY510 L.00.22 09/06/23 PAGE 6 
PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE: 08/31/2023 END DATE: 08/31/2023 

PAYROLL PRELI ST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 3 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 5 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 8 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 19,173.34 NML o.oo NML 1,725.63 NML 1,725.63 NML 20,898.97 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 

------ ------ - - - ---------- --·---------- --------- --------- -
ADJ NML 19,173.34* ADJ NML o.oo• ADJ NML 1,725.63* ADJ NML 1,725.63* ADJ NML 20,898.97* 

STIP 822.84 STIP 0.00 STIP 1,312.50 STIP 1,312.50 STIP 2,135.34 

TOTAL OT o.oo+ TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT o.oo• TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT o.oo• 

NON-NML 
'l'OTAL 

822.84* 
19,996.18** 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

o.oo ~ 
o.oo•• 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

1,312.50* 
3,038.13** 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

1,312.50* 
3,038. 13+> 

NON-NML 
TOTAL 

2,135.34* 
23,034.31 ** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 171. 55 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED : 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT 
23,034.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,717.53 21,316.78 1,233.80 150.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
418.16 0.00 13,119.31 813.40 23,034.31 334.00 0.00 o.oo 

SURV-BEN SOI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS OED 
0.00 0.00 0.00 9,915.00 1,016.28 9,383.34 701.25 0.00 

NET ADJ (+l ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR 
16,367.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (Cl STRS (Pl STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (OJ 

0.00 21,316.78 1,016.28 0.00 0.00 345.92 355.33 o.oo 

https://1,016.28
https://21,316.78
https://16,367.42
https://9,383.34
https://1,016.28
https://9,915.00
https://23,034.31
https://13,119.31
https://1,233.80
https://21,316.78
https://1,717.53
https://23,034.31
https://20,898.97
https://1,725.63
https://1,725.63
https://19,173.34


NUCS Board Meeting 9/1 3/23 4:00pm,==== 

Agenda ltem-3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the August 9, 2023 Board Meeting 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. Each month the board reviews and approves the minutes from previous 
meetings. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



= 

Nnrttre-nrUnirn1'.t Charter Sch-ools 
Regular Board Meeting 

August9,2023 

Members Present: Rosemary Kunkler, Melissa Johnson, and Jere Cox 
Members Absent: Amie Snider 

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller, Julia Anderson, Kelley Withers, Eric Clause and 
Lynda Speck. 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm. 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Jere Cox and 
seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Rosemary 
Kunkler: Aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION: 
2.1 Rosemary Kunkler verbally reviewed the items to be discussed during Closed Session 
as listed below. 
2.2 Closed Session Open Hearing: There were no comments. 
Rosemary Kunkler started closed session at 4:06pm 
2.3.1 Public Employment (§ 54957) Title: Custodian 

3. 0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Rosemary Kunkler reconvened to open session at 4:12pm. 

3.1 Report of Action Taken during Closed Session: No action to report. 

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 

4.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Humboldt 
Charter School: 
4.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants (batches 0623, 0630, 0716, 0720, 0727) and Payroll 
for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: 
4.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the June 28, 2023 and June 29, 2023 Board 
Meetings 
4.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye and Rosemary Kunkler: Aye. Motion 
carries. 

5.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no comments. 

6.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

6.1 Approval of Food Vendor Agreement between Eureka City Schools and Northern United
Humboldt Charter School for 2023-2024: 



A motion to approve the Food Ver,dor Agreement between l:ure-ka City Schools and North-em 
United-Humboldt Charter School for 2023/2024 was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye, Motion 
carries. 

6.2 Approval of Food Vendor Agreement between Beginnings Inc. and Northern United
Humboldt Charter School for 2023-2024: 
A motion to approve the Food Vendor Agreement between Beginnings Inc. and Northern United
Humboldt Charter School for 2023-2024 was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye, Rosemary Kunkler: Aye. Motion 
carries. 
6.3 Approval of the Consolidated Application and Assurances with All Associated Data 
Collections and Reporting Requirements 2023-2024 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School: 
A motion to approve the Con App and assurances with all associated data collections and reporting 
requirements for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School for 2023-2024 was made by Jere Cox 
and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken : Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye, Rosemary 
Kunkler: Aye, Motion carries. 
6.4 Approval of the Consolidated Application and Assurances with All Associated Data 
Collections and Reporting Requirements 2022-2023 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 
School: 
A motion to approve the Con App and assurances with all associated data collections and reporting 
requirements for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jere Cox and seconded 
by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler: 
Aye, Motion carries. 
6.5 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools' Independent Study Policy: 
A motion to adopt the Northern United Charter Schools Independent Study Policy was made by 
Melissa Johnson and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Jere Cox: Aye, Melissa Johnson: Aye, 
and Rosemary Kunkler: Aye. Motion carries. 
6.6 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools' Universal Meal Policy: 
This is a first reading of the policy. Adiscussion was held. No action taken . 
6.7 Approval of the Northern United Charter Schools' Smoke Free Schools Policy: Shari 
Lovett explained the revision of the policy. A motion to approve the Smoke Free Schools Policy 
Revision made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken : Jere Cox: Aye, 
Melissa Johnson: Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler: Aye. Motion carries. 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
7.1 2023-2024 Annual Goals: 
A discussion was held on the difference between the LCAP goals for the two schools and that the 
goals are broad. Discussion on chronic absenteeism as a goal. Shari Lovett will bring them back 
next month. 

8. REPORTS: 
8.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 
8.2 Fiscal Report: In packet. 



8.3 Director's Report: 
Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: 
• Mt. Shasta Leaming Center's new location 
• Welcome back breakfast for administrators at Siskiyou County Office of Education 
• Hiring new staff in both Humboldt and Siskiyou 
• Athletic Directors for 2023/2024 
• Fall Summit on August 23 and 24 at the Sequoia Center at Humboldt County Office of 

Education. 
• New employee training on August 22 
• New food service coordinator 
8.4 Board Report: 
Jere Cox: No report 
Melissa - Excited to see the new Mt. Shasta Learning Center 
Rosemary - No report 

9.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 
9.1 Possible Agenda Items - Universal Meals Policy (2nd reading), annual goals, board terms, 
unaudited actuals 
9.2 Next Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2023 at 4 pm. 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 5:03pm. 



====NUG-8.aSoard Meeting 9/13/23 4:00pm 

Age·nda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



e Northern United Charter Schools 
. . 

'-1, 
' 

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves 

Through the Month of: 8/31/2023 

Resignations 
Melissa Watson 8/1/2023 NU-Siskiyou Resigned 

April Waterman 7/10/2023 NU-Humboldt Resigned 

I l 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Amanda Cobine 8/21/2023 Eureka Learning Center Secretary 

Michele Janelli 8/28/2023 Cutten Learning Center Instructional Aide 

Raven Markee 9/11/2023 Cutten Learning Center 1-1 Aide 

Aiden Lovett 8/28/2023 Substitute Aide 

Kelli Olive 

Cutten Learning Center 

8/28/2023 Willow Creek Learning Center Secretary/Clerk 

Denise Boldway 8/28/2023 Eureka Learning Center I SGI I 
Leaves 

Name Date CommentsLocation 

I I 
Change Of Assignment 

Name CommentsDate Location 



NUCS Board Me-etlrn[9/13/2J4:'00pm 

Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Subject: 
3.5 Consideration of Removal Surplus Items List from NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
In order to discard curriculum and other items purchased with public funds, the board must first approve the 
list of items. Please see attached out of date items that NU-HCS needs to discard. These items are no 
longer in use. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Library Weeding Log~====================c=u=tt=e=n=R=e=s-o=u=r=ce Center 

From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

--8/-1-ll2023~ Copies-Removed-i--52--

A Midsummer Night's Dream (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shakespeare, William. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

fie 39000001028773 12/2/2016 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The Accident: She has retuned form the dead. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoh, Diane. ISBN : 0-590-44330-5 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010475 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -Weeded 

The Adventures of Tom Sawyer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mark Twain. ISBN: 0-590-43352-0 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000100946 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The adventures of Tom Sawyer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910. ISBN: 0-8125-0420-8 (pbk.) Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000014832 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

The autobiography of Miss Jane Pittman (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gaines, Ernest J., 1933- ISBN: 0-553-26357-9 (pbk.) Published: 1972 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Book 39000000178462 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

The Borning Room (Removed: 1) 
Author: Paul Fleischman. 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000179486 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

ISBN: 0-590-46043-9 

Price 

Published: 1993 

Acquired Removed By 

10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

The broken blade (Removed: 1) 
Author: Durbin, William, 1951-

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000179502 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

ISBN: 0-440-41184-X 

Price 

Published: 1998 

Acquired Removed By 

10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Bunnies in the bathroom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Baglio, Ben M. 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000178249 
Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 0-439-09700-2 (pbk.) 

Price 

Published: 2000 

Acquired Removed By 

10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Caddie Woodlawn (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brink, Carol Ryrie, 1895-1981 . ISBN: 0-689-81521-2 (pbk.) Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 7 



Cutten.R.esource...Center==L---ibtacy~eeding~Log = 
From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

8/17/202:l ~ Copies Removed: 52 
Lit 39000000054275 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

A carnival of secrets (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mccusker, Paul, 1958- ISBN: 1-56179-546-1 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode 
Book 39000000102983 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 - Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Coraline (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gaiman, Neil. ISBN: 0-439-57773-X Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000093877 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Dance with me (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rice, Luanne. ISBN: 0-553-58692-0 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000125315 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

David Copperfield : Illustrated Classic Editions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dickens, Charles. Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode 

Fict 39000000025895 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Elizabeth: Next Stop, Jr. High. (Removed: 1) 

Call Number Barcode 

Fie 39000001028641 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

12/2/2016 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Fairy School: Look Out, Earth-Below! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Herman, Gail. ISBN: 0-553-48707-8 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010566 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Farewell to Manzanar (Removed: 1) 
Author: Houston, Jeanne Wakatsuki. ISBN: 0-553-27258-6 Published: 1974 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000196043 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Freak the Mighty (Removed: 3) 

Author: Philbrick, W.R. (W. Rodman) ISBN: 0-439-28606-9 (pbk.) Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000178074 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 2 Total pages: 7 



Cutten Reso111:__ce_G._e=n=te.....r===-=="'l.....ibr~ acy.WeedingJ_o 
From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

8/1 'f/2023 - Copies Removed-:-52 
Book 39000001049969 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Book 39000001049977 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Fudge-a-mania (Removed: 1) 
Author: Blume, Judy. ISBN: 0-525-44672-9 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010145 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 12/22/2019 by Vazquez, Sophia (Student: P 10457) - fine was satisfied -- Weeded 

Ghost canoe (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hobbs, Will. ISBN: 0-380-72537-1 (pbk.) Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000102496 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

The Hideout (Removed: 1) 
Author: Eve Bunting. ISBN: 0-440-84580-7 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000179379 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Homer Price (Removed: 1) 

Author: McCloskey, Robert. Published: 1971 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Fie 39000000098397 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

I have lived a thousand years : growing up in the Holocaust (Removed: 1) 

Author: Jackson, Livia Bitton. ISBN: 0-689-82395-9 {pbk.) Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Book 39000000102900 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

I, Houdini: the amazing story of an escape-artist hamster (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reid Banks, Lynne, 1929- ISBN: 0-380-70649-0 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000178538 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Ida Early Comes Over the Mountain (Removed: 1) 
Author: Burch, Robert. ISBN: 0-590-43950-2 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Lit 39000000010517 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Jacob's rescue: a Holocaust story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Drucker, Malka. ISBN: 0-440-40965-9 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 3 Total pages: 7 



--.a...Library~eedJng Log Cutten Resource C~nter'--'===== 

From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

-S,17/2023 - Copies Removed: 52 
Hist 39000000050729 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Judy Moody Predicts the Future (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Megan. ISBN: 0-439-57658-X Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000094313 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

The last of the really great Whangdoodles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Edwards, Julie. ISBN: 0-06-440314-9 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000148929 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

A lion to guard us (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bulla, Clyde Robert. ISBN: 0-06-440333-5 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode 

Lit 39000000132345 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Magic Tree House #37: Dragon of the Red Dawn (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. ISBN: 978-0-375-83728-9 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000047071 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Mandy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Edwards, Julie. ISBN: 0-06-440296-7 (pbk.) Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000148911 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Morgan's zoo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James. ISBN: 0-380-69994-X Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000177761 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

The Moves Make the Man (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brooks, Bruce. ISBN: 0-06-440564-8 Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode 

Lit 39000000015292 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Mrs. Piggie-Wiggle (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald. ISBN: 0-590-41386-4 Published: 1947 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010079 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 4 Total pages: 7 



Cutten Resource Center ==-L""'ib~r"""'afY--W~din9=Log = 
From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

8/17/2023 - Cop•ies Rlfmoved : 52 

Nighty-nightmare (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- ISBN: 978-1-41693966-5 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barco de Price Acquired Removed By 

[Fie] 49000000012529 4/28/2021 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Old Yeller (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gipson, Fred, 1908-1973. ISBN: 978-0-06-440382-5 (pbk.) Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Book 39000000120431 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

One more river (Removed: 1) 
Author: Banks, Lynne Reid, 1929- ISBN: 0-380-71563-5 

Call Number Barcode Price 

Lit 39000000010350 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Published: 1993 

Acquired Removed By 

10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Pixie Tricks : Sprite's Secret (Removed: 1) 
Author: West, Tracey. ISBN: 0-439-17218-7 

Call Number Barcode Price 

Lit 39000000125174 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Published: 2000 

Acquired Removed By 

10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Pixie Tricks : The Angry Elf (Removed: 1) 

Author: West, Tracey. ISBN: 0-439-17981-5 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Book 39000000047287 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Rent a Third Grader?: Got a job to do? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hiller, B.B. ISBN: 0-590-40966-2 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barco de Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010491 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

The Return of the Indian : The exciting sequel to The Indian in the Cub boa (Removed: 1) 
Author: Banks, Lynne Reid. ISBN: 0-380-70284-3 

Call Number Barco de Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000009261 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A Sand County almanac: with essays on conservation from Round River (Removed: 1) 
Author: Leopold, Aldo, 1886-1948. ISBN: 0-345-34505-3 (pbk.) Published: 1970 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

508.73 39000001028740 12/2/2016 destinyadmin 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The Secret of the Indian : an incredible new adventure ofThe Indian in the (Removed: 1) 
Author: Banks, Lynne Reid. ISBN: 0-380-71040-4 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 5 Total pages: 7 



Cutten Resource Cente~r~~=-~sdi~LO-Q~= 
From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 

8/17/2023 ~ Copies Removecl:52 
Lit 39000000009279 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Smoky the cowhorse (Removed: 1) 
Author: James, Will, 1892-1942. ISBN: 0-689-71682-6 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000151782 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

Snow Treasure : A story of courage and adventure. (Removed: 1) 
Author: McSwigan, Marie. ISBN: 0-590-42537-4 Published: 1942 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000052295 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Spying on Miss Muller : Special Edition (Removed: 1) 
Author: Eve Bunting. ISBN: 0-449-70455-6 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000179346 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Sword of Shannara : Part 1 - In the Shadow of the Warlock Lord (Removed: 1) 
Author: Terry Brooks. ISBN: 0-345-46146-0 Published: 1977 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Book 39000000118153 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

Tales of a fourth grade nothing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Blume, Judy. ISBN: 0-440-48474-X Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Lit 39000000010137 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Tree of Freedom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rebecca Caudill. ISBN: 0-590-44557-X Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode 

Book 39000000160551 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -Weeded 

Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 

The Wizard of Oz (Removed: 1) 

Author: Baum, L. Frank (Lyman Frank), 
1856-1919. 

ISBN: 0-8125-2335-0 Published: 1993 

Call Number 

Lit 
Barcode 

39000000014782 
Price Acquired 

10/15/2014 
Removed By 

destinyadmin 
Was Lost on 1/20/2015 -- Weeded 

The words Lincoln lived by: 52 timeless principles to light your path (Removed: 1) 
Author: Griessman, Gene. ISBN: 0-684-84122-3 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 
Book 39000000121249 10/15/2014 destinyadmin 

Was Lost on 1/20/2015 --Weeded 

Report generated on 8/17/2023 at 8:43 AM Page: 6 Total pages: 7 



From: 8/16/2023 To: 8/17/2023 Total Copies Removed: 52 

Deleted: 0, Transferred: 0 _Weeded: 52 



NUCS Boarcl Meeting 9/13/23 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
4.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Persoh/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.1 Approval of the 2023-2024 Annual Goals 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board adopts goals each year to help focus administration on priorities for the schools. A plan will be 
adopted to address the goals. The School Director will update the Board on progress on the goals. 
Progress on the goals will be used as a basis for the evaluation of the School Director and Regional 
Directors. 

At the August board meeting, the board discussed options for the 2023-2024 annual goals. Please see 
attached recommended goals. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern Uriitetl -Chafter Schools 
2023-2024 Annual Goals 

2023-2024 Goal 1: 
Northern United Charter Schools will improve student performance outcomes in all 
academic areas. 

2023-2024 Goal 2: 
Northern United Charter Schools will improve school climate, with emphasis on social 
and emotional wellbeing and attendance, and improve parent/community involvement to 
promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all. 

2023-2024 Goal 3: 
Northern United Charter Schools will promote our schools' programs within our school 
community and promote our schools within the broader community. 



NUC~S- Board Meeting 9/13/23 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.2 Approval of the Unaudited Actuals for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a yearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on 
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for the school for the 2022-2023 school year. 
Once last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kelley Withers 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actual 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education FINANCIAL REPORT Form CA 
Humboldt County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals D8AMPBR1A8(2022e23) 

Charter School Certification 

Charter Number: \957 

To the entity that approved the charter school: 

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report is hereby approved and filed by the charter school 

pursuant to Educati.on Code Se~ t 
Signed: ,~ Date: 9 LI 3 J.2.~;?-3, 

CharterSchoolO~ 

(Original signature required) 

Printed 
Title:

Name: 5~l; Ls:::sv1~.1 s.-: L¥"~u \,,,.·(L kv 
' 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed and is hereby filed with the 
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a). 

Signed: Date: 

Authorized Representative of 

Charter Approving Entity 

(Original signature required) 

Printed 
Title:

Name: 

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction: 

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the 
County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 421 00(a). 

Signed: Date: 

County Superintendent/Designee 

(Original signature required) 

For additional information on the unaudited aclual financial report, please contact: 

For Approving Entity : For Charter School: 

Corey Weber Shari Lovell 

Name Name 

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services Director 

Title Title 

707-445-7066 707-445-2660, ext 10 

Telephone Telephone 

cweber@hcoe.org 

E-mail Address E-mail Address 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: CA_CharterSchool, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Form TC 

-8AMPBR1 A8(2022-23). 

G = General 
Ledger Data; S = 
Supplemental 
Data 

Form Description 

Data Supplied For: 

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget 

01 

General 
Fund/County 
School Service 
Fund 

G 

08 
Student Activity 
Special Revenue 
Fund 

11 
Adult Education 
Fund 

12 
Child 
Development 
Fund 

13 
Cafeteria 
Special Revenue 
Fund 

14 
Deferred 
Maintenance 
Fund 

15 
Pupil 
Transportation 
Equipment Fund 

17 

Special Reserve 
Fund for Other 
Than Capital 
Outlay Projects 

18 
School Bus 
Emissions 
Reduction Fund 

19 
Foundation 
Special Revenue 
Fund 

20 

Special Reserve 
Fund for 
Postem ploy men! 
Benefits 

21 Building Fund 

25 
Capital Facilities 
Fund 

30 
State School 
Building Lease-
Purchase Fund 

35 
County School 
Facilities Fund 

40 
Special Reserve 
Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects 

49 

Capital Project 
Fund for 
Blended 
Component 
Units 

51 
Bond Interest 
and Redemption 
Fund 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: TC, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United• Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Form TC 

D8AM PBR1 A-8(2022-23) 

Debt Service 
Fund for 

52 Blended 
Component 
Units 

53 
Tax Override 
Fund 

56 
Debi Service 
Fund 

57 
Foundation 
Permanent Fund 

61 
Cafeteria 
Enterprise Fund 

62 
Charter Schools 
Enterprise Fund 

G G 

63 
Other Enterprise 
Fund 

66 
Warehouse 
Revolving Fund 

67 
Self-Insurance 
Fund 

71 
Retiree Benefit 
Fund 

Foundation 
73 Private-Purpose 

Trust Fund 

76 
Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund 

95 
Student Body 
Fund 

A 
Average Daily 
Attendance 

s s 

ASSET 
Schedule of 
Capital Assets 

s 

Unaudited 
CA Actuals s 

Certification 

CAT 
Schedule for 
Categoricals 

Schedule of 
DEBT Long-Term s 

Liabilities 

Every Student 

ESMOE 
Succeeds Act 
Maintenance of 

GS 

Effort 

ICR 
Indirect Cost 
Rate Worksheet 

s 

L Lottery Report GS 

Program Cost 

PCRAF 
Report Schedule 
of Allocation 

GS 

Factors 

PCR 
Program Cost 
Report 

GS 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: TC, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Form TC 

--08AMPBR 1 A8(2022-23) 

Special 
Education 
Revenue

SEAS 
Allocations 
Setup (SELPA 
Selection) 

Summary of 
lnterf und

SIM 
Activities -
Actuals 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: TC, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter UrunIdl t.q ~ AcI~:ils 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 1210124 0137364 
Humboldt County E,:penses by Object Form 62 

D8AM PBR1A8(aD:12-23) 

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 
2022-23 

UtH1u dltod Actu,11:1 
2023-24 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,792,084.00 4,302,727.00 13 5% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 930,818 45 239,057.00 -74.3% 

3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,188,897.26 553,673 00 -53.4% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 543,299.36 462,164 00 -14 9% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,455,099.07 5,557,621.00 -13 9% 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Cert if icaled Salaries 1000-1999 2,047,605.42 2,096,077 00 24% 

2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 761 ,461 62 716,238.00 -5 9% 

3) Employee Benerits 3000-3999 1,542, 189.23 1,762,097.00 14.3% 

4) Book s and Supplies 4000-4999 286,229 19 322,112.00 12. 5% 

5) Serv Ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 958,136.39 1,219,393.00 27.3'% 

6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0 00 0.00 00% 

7100-7299,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

7400-7499 3,228.00 3,201.00 -0.8% 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0 00 00% 

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 5,598,849 85 6,119,118.00 93% 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 856,249 22 (561,497.00) -165.6% 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 00% 

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

0 00 0.00 0.0% 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 o.ou 0.0% 

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0,00 O,O',j, 

4) TOTAL, OlHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 o.oo 0.0% 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 856,249,22 (561,497.00) · 165.6% 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Nel Posilion 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,807,260 75 2,623,460,53 45.2% 

b) Audil Adjustmenls 9793 (40,049.44) 0.00 -100.0% 

c) As ol July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,767,211.31 2,623,460.53 48.5% 

d) Other Restatements 9795 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Nel Position (F1c + F1d) 1,767,211 .31 2,623,460.53 48.5% 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

2,623,460.53 2,061,963.53 -21.4% 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 51,684.00 o.oo -100,0% 

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 1,115,818.70 847,070.70 -241% 

c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 

G. ASSETS 

1) Cash 

a) in County Treasury 9110 

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 

b) in Banks 9120 

c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 

d) v-Alh Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 

e) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 

2) Investments 9150 

3) Accounts Receivable 9200 

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 

6) Slores 9320 

7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 

8) Other Currenl Assels 9340 

9) Lease Receivable 9380 

10) Fixed Assels 

a) Land 9410 

b) Land Improvements 9420 

1,455,957.83 

2,638,886.27 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

276,293.95 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 ,00 

0.00 

0 ,00 

o.oo 
119,270.00 

1,214,892.83 -16.6% 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: Fund-8, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



1======,;,.-.,u,,r/\j~u,i!l~-=·m,rnbo@rChor•r-, ================== nur"n~ou=d'-"'1ccr'A'-"c"1-u.=.al""•=========================== 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

DBAM PB R1A8(2022-23) 

Descrlplion 

c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land lmprov emenls 

d) Buildings 

e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 

r) Equipment 

g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 

h) Work in Progress 

I) Lease Assets 

j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets 

k) SubscripHon Assets 

I) Accumulated Amortlzallon-Subscriplion Assets 

11) TOTAL, ASSETS 

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Def erred Outflows of Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

I. LIABILITIES 

1) Accounts Pay able 

2) Due to Granlor Governmenls 

3) Duo to Olher Funds 

4) Currenl Loans 

5) Unearned Revenue 

6) Long-Term Liabilities 

a) Subscriplion Llabilily 

b) Net Pension Llabillly 

c) Tolal/Nel OPES Liability 

d) Compensated Absences 

e) COPs Payable 

f) Leases Payable 

g) Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 

h) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 

7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

1) Der erred Inflows or Resources 

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 

K. NET POSITION 

(must agree wilh line F2) (G11 + H2) • (17 + J2) 

LCFF SOURCES 

Princfpal Apportionmenl 

State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Properly Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

r-Aalntenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

lnteragency Conlracts Between LEAS 

Tllle I, Part A, Basic 

TIiie I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

TIiie 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 

Tltle Ill. Part A, lmmigranl Student Program 

Title 111, Part A, Engl ish Leamer Program 

Publlc Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: Fund-B, Version 5 

Resource Codes 

0000 

All Olher 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 

4203 

4610 

Object Codes 

9425 

9430 

9435 

9440 

9445 

9450 

9460 

9465 

9470 

9475 

9490 

9500 

959D 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9660 

9663 

9664 

9665 

9666 

9667 

9668 

9669 

9690 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8091 

8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

8285 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

2022-23 
Unaudited Actuals 

0 00 

0.00 

(67,586.00) 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

o.oo 
2,966,864,22 

0,00 

0.00 

241,296 69 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

102,107,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 ,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

343,403 ,69 

0.00 

0.00 

2,623,460.53 

3,831,441.00 

60,590.00 

(99,947.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,792,084.00 

0.00 

44,360 00 

14,517.00 

68,500.45 

0.00 

0 00 

111,237.00 

0.00 

12,848.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

2023-24 
Budget 

4,241,737.00 

60,990.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

ooo 
0,00 

0.00 

4,302,727.00 

0.00 

50,052.00 

0,00 

45,000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

111,213,00 

0.00 

12,712.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

Percent 
Difference 

10.7% 

0.7% 

-100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

0.0% 

13.5% 

0.01% 

12.Btl/o 

-100.0% 

-34.3% 

0.0% 

0 .0% 

00% 

0.0% 

·11% 

00% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United• Humboldt Charter Uooudllod Ac1uol s 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 
2022-23 

Unaudited Actuals 
2023-24 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

3040, 3060, 3061, 
3150, 3155, 3180, 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 4037, 4124, 8290 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5630 24,550,00 20,080_00 -182% 

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 o.oo o_oo 00% 

All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 654,806.00 o_oo -100.0% 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 930,818 45 239,057,00 -74 3% 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

Special Education Master Plan 

Currenl Year 6500 8311 o.oo 0,00 00% 

Prior Years 6500 8319 0 00 o.oo 00% 

All Other Stale Apportionments - Current Year All Olher 8311 0.00 0.00 00% 

All Other Slate Apportionments - Prior Years All Olher 8319 0 00 0.00 0.0% 

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 147,932.31 20,000_00 -86 5% 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 8, 190,00 8, 190_00 0.0% 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 106,917-39 74,892.00 -30.0% 

After School Educalion and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 00% 

Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0 00 o.oo 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 0,00 o.oo 00% 

Calif ornla Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 00% 

Career Technical Educalion lncenlive Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 00% 

All Other State Revenue All Olher 8590 925,857.56 450,591 _00 -51.3% 

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,188,897.26 553,673 00 -53.4% 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sala of Equipment/Supplies 8631 

Sale of Publications 8632 

Food Service Sales 8634 

All Other Sales 8639 

Leases and Rentals 8650 

lnlerest 8660 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Development Parent Fees 8673 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 

lnleragency Services 8677 

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 

All Other Local Revenue 8699 

Tuition 8710 

All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 

Transfers of Apport ionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 

From County Offices 6500 8792 

From JPAs 6500 8793 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Olher 8791 

From County Offices All Olher 8792 

From JPAs All Olher 8793 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34,400 05 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

359,925.31 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

148,974 00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

o.oo 
0,00 

543,299.36 

o_oo 
0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

4,164.00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.OII 

O . D □ 

O. DO 

288,li:1 1.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

169,469,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

o.oo 
0,00 

462,164.00 

0-0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-87.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-19.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

13.8% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-14.9% 

TOTAL, REVENUES 6,455,099,07 5,557,621 ,00 -13.9% 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,413,777.10 1,537,600.00 8.8% 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 211,650.00 85,500.00 -59 6% 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 133,627 08 123,627 00 -7.5% 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 288,551 .24 349,350.00 21.1°'/o 

TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,047,605.42 2,096,077,00 2.4% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



=====,,;Ut1haillo,rrificf7A umboidlc- n"'rt7er,===================.u.an=:a=ua,d,-,ite=d~A""ct==u=a;=l•===============================-
Humboldl County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Description Resource Codes Objecl Codes 
2022-23 

Unaudited Actuals 
2023-24 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 143,486.38 152,122.00 6 0% 

Classified Support Salaries 2200 136,581 .56 144,860.00 6.1% 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 210,332.00 220,778 00 5.0% 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 182,565 41 148,040,00 -18 9% 

Other Classified Salaries 2900 88,498.27 50,438,00 -43.0% 

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 761,461 ,62 716,238.00 -5 9% 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 3101-3102 516,413.02 576,512.00 11.6% 

PERS 3201-3202 189,102.67 229,415.00 213% 

OASDI/N\edicare/ Alternaliv e 3301-3302 98,362.55 93,947.00 -4.5% 

Health and WeU are Benerits 3401-3402 704,840.57 836,854.00 18.7% 

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13,965,95 6,580.00 -52 9% 

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 19,504.47 18,789 00 -3-7% 

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0 ,00 0.00 00% 

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0 00 0,0% 

Other Employee Benerits 3901-3902 0.00 o.oo 00% 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,542, 189,23 1,762,097.00 14 3% 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 35,669.36 39,330 00 10 3% 

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,714.94 2,570.00 49 9% 

Materials and Supplies 4300 118,229 04 201,849.00 70-7% 

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 46,010 55 41,260.00 -103% 

Food 4700 84,605.30 37,103 00 -561% 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 286,229 19 322,112.00 12.5% 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 00% 

Travel and Conferences 5200 90,207,65 102,102 00 13.2% 

Dues and Memberships 5300 11,643.42 23,069.00 98. 1% 

Insurance 5400-5450 47,255,64 50,000.00 5.8% 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 45,053,95 44,600.00 -1 .0% 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized lmprovemenls 5600 296,340,66 302,474.00 21% 

Transrers of Direct Casis 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers of Direct Casis - lnterfund 5750 0.00 0 00 00% 

Professional/Consulllng Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 432,984.04 658,897.00 52.2% 

Communications 5900 34,651 .03 38,251.00 104% 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OlHER OPERATING EXPENSES 958, 136 ,39 1,219,393.00 27_3% 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0 00 0.0% 

Amortization Expense--Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Amortization E)l,pens&-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZA'TlON 0.00 0.00 00% 

OTHER OUTGO (e)l.cluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict Attendance Agreements 7110 

Tuition , Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 00% 

Paymenls 10 County Offices 7142 3,228.00 3,201.00 -0.8% 

Paymenls lo JPAs 7143 

Other Transfers Out 

0.00 0 00 00% 

All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0 00 0 00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers Oul lo All Others 7299 

Debi Service 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Debi Service - Interest 7438 o.oo 0 ,00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers or Indirect Costs) 3,228.00 3,201.00 -0.8% 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0,00 0,01'. 

Transfers or Indirect Costs - lnlerfund 7350 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

TOTAL, OlHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 o.oo 0,0\1, 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 5,598,849 85 6,119,118.00 9.3% 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Nor'IIH!rn Unllcd .. Ht1t'rlbo ldt Clrnrtar Unnudl~ Athrnhi 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprls_e Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Object Form 62 

DBAMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Description Resource Codes Object Codes 
2022-23 

Unoudl!ed Acluiillt. 
2023-24 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Aulhorl,sd lnterfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o.oo o.oo 0,0% 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Author1'8d lnterfund Transfers Out 7610 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.0% 

0.0% 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other sources 

Transfers from Funds or Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8$5 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Financing Sources 8970 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

uses 
Transfera of Fund.• from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 

Contributions from Restr1clecl Revenues 8990 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 

0.00 

0.00 

~-00 

0.00 

o.~o 
0.00 

ll.Olj, 

0,0% 

11.~ 
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + a) 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 
FIie: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Expenses by Function Form 62 

D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Description Funcllon Codes Object Codes 
2022-23 

Unaudited Actuals 
2023-24 
Budget 

Percent 
Difference 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,792,084.00 4,302,727.00 13. 5% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 930,818,45 239,057 00 -74 3% 

3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 ,. 188,897 26 553,673.00 -53.4% 

4) Olher Local Revenue 6600-8799 543,299.36 462,164 00 -14. 9% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,455,099.07 5,557,621.00 -13.9°/o 

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999) 

1) lnslruclion 1000-1999 2,965,005.39 3,625,045 00 22 3% 

2) lnslruclion - Relaled Services 2000-2999 1,242,106.82 1,255,731.00 1. 1% 

3) Pupil Serv ices 3000-3999 617 ,757.20 399,491 00 -35,3% 

4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 5,920.71 6,177.00 4 3% 

5) Community Services 5000-5999 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

7) General Administration 7000-7999 403,528.96 448,028 00 11 0% 

8) Plant Services 8000-8999 361,302.77 381,445.00 56% 

Except 7600-
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 

7699 3,228.00 3,201 ,00 -0.8% 

10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 5,598,849.85 6,119,118,00 93% 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS· B10) 856,249.22 (561 ,497.00) - 165.6% 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnlerfund Transfers 

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0,00 00% 

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

0 00 0.00 0.0% 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 00% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0. 00 0.0% 

3) Contrlbulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 00% 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION (C + D4) 856,249.22 (561,491.00) I -165.6% 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net Posilion 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,807,260.75 2,623,460.53 45.2% 

b) Aud it Adjustments 9793 (40,049.44) 0,00 -100,0% 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,767 ,211 .31 2,623,460,53 48.5% 

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Posilion (F1c + F1d) 1,767,211.31 2,623,460,53 48.5% 

2) Ending Nel Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Net Posillon 

2,623,460.53 2,061,963.53 -21.4% 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 51,684.00 0.00 -100.0% 

b) Reslrlcted Net Position 9797 1,115,818.70 847,070.70 ·241% 

c) Unrestric ted Net Position 9790 1,455,957.83 1,214,892.83 -16.6% 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6, 1 

File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Nol Position Detail Form 62 

D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

2022-23 
Unaudited 2023-24 

Resource Description Actuals Budget 

5310 
Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant & 
Laclallng Sludenls) 0.00 10,000.00 

6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 121,061.00 33,000.00 

6300 Loltery: lnstructlonal Materials 74,041.42 62,713.42 

6331 CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Planning Grant 158,735.00 158, 735,00 

6762 Arts, ,Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 103,615.49 6,812.49 

7028 Chlld Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade Funds 32,517.03 32,517.03 

7029 ChMd Nutrition: Food Service Staff Training Funds 1,801.00 1,801.00 

7032 Chlld Nutrition: Kitchen lnfraslructure and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 112,743.00 112,743.00 

7412 A-G Access/Success Grant 45,951.69 14,796.69 

7413 A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant 27,130.23 23,438.23 

7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 420,315.06 380,315 06 

7810 Other Restricted Stale 1,398.00 1,398 00 

9010 Other Restricted Local 16,509.78 8,600.78 

Total, Restricted Net Position 1,115,818.70 847,070.70 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United • Humboldt Charter 2022·23 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Humboldt County DBAMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Description 

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 
Estimated P-2 

ADA 
Estimated 

Annual ADA 
Estimated 

Funded ADA 

A. DISTRICT 

1. Total District Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospilal , Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary 
Small School ADA) 

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil 
Transfer Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospilal, Special Day 
Class, Continuation Education, Special Educalion NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in 
Line A1 above) 

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day 
Class. Conlinuallon Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and 
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA nol included in 
Line A1 above) 

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Educalion-Special Day Class 

c. Special Educatlon-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Educalion Extended Year 

e. Other Counly Operated Programs : Opportunily Schools and 
Full Day Opportunily Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f , Counly School Tuition Fund (Dul of Stale Tuition) [EC 2000 and 
46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of 
Lines ASa through AS!) 

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 

7. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab 
C. Charter School ADA) 

0 00 0.00 000 000 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 0 00 000 0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Humboldt County DBAMPBR 1AB(2022-23) 

Description 

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget 

P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 
Estimated P-2 

ADA 
Estimated 

Annual ADA 
Estimated 

Funded ADA 

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA 

a~ County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 

d. Total, County Program Alternatlve Education ADA (Sum 
of Lines B1a through B1c) 

2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b, Special Education-Special Day Class 

c, Special Educalion-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. County School Tuition Fund (Oul of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 
46380] 

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of 
Lines B2a through B2f) 

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 

4. Adults In Correctional Facilities 

5. County Operations Grant ADA 

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab 
C. Charter School ADA) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 o oo 0.00 0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: A, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



orthern Unltod. Humboldt Charter 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A 
Humboldt County D8AM PB R 1A8(2022-23) 

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget 

Description 
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA 

Estimated p.2 
ADA 

Estimated 
Annual ADA 

Estimated 
Funded ADA 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Aulhorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet Lo report ADA for those charier schools . 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use lhis worksheet lo report their ADA. 

FUND 01 : Charter School ADA corresponding lo SACS financial data reported In Fund 01 , 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 302.95 305 91 302 95 304 95 303 00 304 .95 

2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA 

a Counly Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probation Rer erred, On Probat ion or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)l 

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative 
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0,00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a County Community Schools 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e Other Counly Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum 
of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, 
and C3f) 302.95 305 91 302.95 304.95 303,00 304 95 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charier School Regular ADA 

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b_ Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)l 

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative 
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) o.oo 0,00 0,00 0 00 0.00 0,00 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b, Special Educalion-Special Day Class 

c. Special Education-N PS/LC I 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 

f . Total , Charter School Funded County Program ADA [Sum 
of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, 
and C7f) 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported In Fund 01, 09, 
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and CS) 302.95 305 ,91 302.95 304.95 303,00 304.95 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: A, Version 2 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United• Humboldl Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form ASSET 
Humboldt County Schedule of Capital Assets D8AM PB R 1A8(2022-23) 

Unaudited 
Balance July 1 

Audit 
Adjustments/ 
Restatements 

Audited 
Balance 
July 1 

Increases Decreases 
Ending 
Balance 
June 30 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Work in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipmenl 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Accumulated Deprecialion for: 

Land Im prov em ents 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capilal assets being depreciated , nel excluding lease and 
subscription assets 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated amortization for lease assets 

Total lease assets, net 

Subscription Assels 

Accumulated amort ization for subscription assets 

Total subscrlplion assets, net 

Governmental activity capital assets, net 

Business~Type Activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 

Work in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capilal assets being depreciated: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Land lmprovemenls 

Buildings 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capilal assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and 
subscription assets 

Lease Assets 

Accumulated amortization for lease assets 

Total lease assets, net 

Subscription As sets 

Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 

Total subscription assets, net 

Business-type activity capital assets, net 

0.00 o.oo 
0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0,00 0. 00 

0,00 0.00 

119,270.00 119,270,00 119,270.00 

119,270.00 0.00 119,270,00 0.00 0.00 119,270.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

(43,732.00) (43,732 00) (43,732.00) 

(43,732.00) 0.00 (43. 732.00) 0 00 0.00 (43,732.00) 

75,538.00 0 00 75,538.00 0.00 0 00 75,538,00 

0 00 0.00 

-
0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0 00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

75,538,00 0.00 75,538 00 0,00 0.00 75,538,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 000 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0. 00 0.00 0 00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 
File: ASSET, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8128/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter 
Humboldt County Office of Education 
Humboldt County 

Description 

Governmental Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 

State School Building Loans Pay able 

Certificates of Participation Pay able 

Leases Pay able 

Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pension Liability 

TotaVNet OPEB Liability 

Compensated Absences Pay able 

Subscription Liability 

Governmental activities long-term liabilities 

Business-Type Activities: 

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 

State School Building Loans Pay able 

Certificates of Participation Payable 

Leases Pay able 

Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 

Other General Long-Term Debt 

Net Pension Liability 

TotaVNet OPEB Liability 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Subscription Liability 

Business-type activit ies long-term liabilities 

Unaudited Actuals 
2022-23 Estimated Actuals 

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities 

Unaudited Audit Audited 
Balance Adjustments/ Balance 
July 1 Restatements July 1 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

12 101 24 0137364 
~orm DEBT 

D8A MPB R1A8(2022-23) 
I 

Ending 
Amounts Due Within

Increases Decreases Balance One Year 
June 30 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 I 
0.00 I 
0.00 I 
0,00 I 
0.00 I 
0.00 I I 
0.00 I 
0.00 I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 

File: DEBT, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 

I 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE 
ljumbo ld t County Every Stu den! Succeeds Aot_Malntenence of Effort ---~~8~AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Expenditures 

Section I -
Expenditures 

A. Total state, 
federal, and 
local 
expenditures 
(all resources) 

B. Less all 
federal 
expenditures 
not allowed for 
MOE 
(Resources 
3000-5999, 
except 3385) 

C. Less state 
and local 
expenditures 
not allowed for 
MOE: (All 
resources, 

except federal 
as identified in 
Line B) 

1. 
Community 
Services 

Goals 

All 

All 

All 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 

Functions 

All 

All 

5000-5999 

2. Capital 
Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 

3. Debt 
Service All 

4. Other 
Transfers All 
Out 

5. lnterfund 
Transfers All 
Out 

6. All Other 
Financing All 
Uses 

7. 
Nonagency 7100-7199 

8. Tuition 
(Revenue, in 
lieu of 
expenditures, 
to 

All
approximate 
costs of 
services for 
which tuition 
is received) 

9100 

9200 

9300 

9100, 9200 

All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 

All 

2022-23 

Objects Expenditures 

1000-
7999 

5,598,849.85 

1000-
7999 

1,055,753.88 

1000-
7999 

0.00 

6000-
6999 

except 0.00 
6600, 
6910 

5400-
5450, 
5800, 
7430-
7439 0.00 

7200-
7,199 

0.00 

7600-
7629 

0.00 

7699, 
7651 

0.00 

1000-
7999 0.00 

8710 

0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 1 PMnted: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United • Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE 
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AMPB R 1 A8(2022-23) 

p_on.d.Ltu t 

9. 
Supplemental 
expenditures 
made as a 
result of a 
Presidentially 
declared 
disaster 

10. Total 
state and 
local 
expenditures 
not allowed 
for MOE 
calculation 
(Sum lines 
C1 through 
C9) 

D. Plus 
additional MOE 
expenditures: 

1. 
Expenditures 
to cover 
def lclts for 
food 
services 
(Funds 13 

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2. 

0.00 

All All 

1000-
7143, 
7300-
7439 

minus 
8000-
8699 

and 61) (If 
negative, 
then zero) 

2. 
Expendllures 
to cover 
deficits for 
student body 
activities 

E. Total 
expendll1JrBS 
subjoct to MO E 
(Line A minus 
lines Bend 
C10. plus lines 
D1 a11rl 02) 

0.00 

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1. 

4,543,095.97 

Section II• 
Expenditures 
Per ADA 

2022-23 
Annual 

ADA/Exps. 
Per ADA 

A. Average 
Dally 
Attendance 
(Form A, 
Annual ADA 
column, Line 
C9) 

B. 
Expenditures 
per ADA (Line 
I. E div lded by 
Line II.A) 

305.91 

14,851.09 

Section Ill• 
MOE 
Calculation 
(For data 
eollecllon Total Pa~ADA 
only. Final 
determl nation 
will be done 
by CDE) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 

File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE 
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Expcnditu res 

A. Base 
expenditures 
(Preloaded 
expenditures 
from prior year 
official CDE 
MOE 
Calculation) 
(Note: If the 
prior year MOE 
was not met, 
CDE has 
adjusted the 
prior year base 
to 90 percent 
of the 
preceding prior 
year amount 
rather than the 
actual prior 
year 
expenditure 
amount.) 

1. 
Adjustment 
to base 
expenditure 
and 
expenditure 
per ADA 
amounts for 
LEAs failing 
prior year 
MOE 
calculation 
(From 
Section IV) 

2. Total 
adjusted 
base 
expenditure 
amounts 
(Line A plus 
Line A.1) 

B. Required 
effort (Line A. 2 
times 90%) 

C. Current 
year 
expenditures 
(Line I.E and 
Line II.BJ 

D.MOE 
deficiency 
amount, if any 
(Line B minus 
Line C) (If 
negative, then 
zero) 

4,484, 175.11 14,391.27 

0.00 0.00 

4,484,175.11 14,391.27 

4,035,757.60 12,952.14 

4,543,095.97 14,651.09 

0.00 0.00 

Califomia Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United • Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE 
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

ExperuJllure&r--

E. MOE 
determination 
(If one or both 
of the amounts 
in line Dare 
zero, the MOE 
requirement is 
met; if both 
amounts are 
posltiv e, the 
MOE 
requirement is 
not met. If 
either column 
in Line A. 2 or 
Line C equals 
zero, the MOE 
calculation is 
incomplete.) 

F.MOE 
deficiency 
percentage, If 
MOE not met; 
otherwise, zero 
(Line D divided 
by Line B) 
(Funding under 
ESSA covered 
programs in FY 
2024-25 may 
be reduced by 
the lower of the 
two 
percentages) 

SECTION IV· 
Detall of 
Adjustments 
to Base 
Expenditures 
(used In 
Section Ill, 
LlneA.1) 

Description of 
Adjustments 

Total 
adjustments to 
base 
expenditures 

MOE Met 

Total Expenditures 

0.00% 

0.00 

0.00% 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ESMOEC, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR 
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet DBAMPBR 1 A8(2022-23) 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and 
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general 
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the 
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits • Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 312,344.44 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract , rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700. goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit. 

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 4,038,911.83 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration 

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 7 73% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 

or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 

policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. Stale programs 

may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 

costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees lo terminate their 

employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged lo federal 

programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted stale or federal programs that 

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool , 

Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

moved in Part Ill from the Indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 374,835.96 

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 15,907.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/2812023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR 
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00 

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 7,148.10 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only) 

(Function 6700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, limes Part I, Line C) 20,780.61 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 

6. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 416,671 .66 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00 

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9) 418,671.66 

B. Base Costs 

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 2,965,005.39 

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,242,106.62 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 533,151.90 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,920.71 

5, Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objecls 1000-5999 excepl 5100) 0.00 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00 

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7160, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 0.00 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 0.00 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 12,786.00 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objecls 1000-5999) 0.00 

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AS) 65,324.05 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 248,050.01 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 6700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-6400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61 , functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 6700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 6100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines 81 through B12 and Lines 813b through 818, minus Line 813a) 5,092,344.89 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line 819) 8.22% 

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic) 

(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 8.22% 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 8/26/2023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR 
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 

approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AB) 418,671.66 

B, Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 169,354.69 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year 

1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect 

cost rate (13.08%) limes Part Ill, Line 819); zero if negative 0.00 

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (13.08%) times Part Ill, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to 

recover costs from any program (0%) times Part Ill, Line 819); zero if positive 0.00 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00 

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover indirect costs lo such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate. 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 

not 
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

applicable 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

not 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

applicable 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

not 
is deferred to one or more future years: 

applicable 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if 

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 

https://169,354.69
https://418,671.66


Northern United - Humboldt Ch arter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR 
Humboldt County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs D8AM PB R 1A8(2022-23) 

Approv ed 
Indirect 

cos t rate '. 13.08¾ 

Hlghesl 
re lit Used 

In any 
µrogram; ·0.00% 

Ellglbla Indirect 
Expenditures Costs 

Fund Resource (Objects 
1000-5999 

Charged 
(Objects 

Rate 
Used 

excopt 4700 7.310 anu 
& 5100) 7350) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: ICR, Version 4 Page4 Printed: 8/2812023 8:37 AM 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter Unaudited Actuals 12 10124 0137364 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form L 
Humboldt County LOTTERY REPORT D8AMPBR1A8(2022-23) 

Revenues, Expenditures and 
Ending Balances - All Funds 

Description 

A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 

1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 

2. State Lottery Revenue 

3. Other Local Revenue 

4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 

5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be 
zero) 

6. Total Available (Sum Lines A 1 through A5) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

1. Certificated Salaries 

2. Classified Salaries 

3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 
1100) 

b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 
6300) 

c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource 
6300) 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Tuition 

8. I nleragency Transfers Out 

a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 

b. To JPAs and All Others 

9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 

10. Debt Service 

11. All Other Financing Uses 

12, Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines 
B1 through 811 ) 

C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line 
B12) 

D. COMMENTS: 

Lottery: 
Object Codes Unrestricted 

(Resource 1100) 

9791-9795 113,594.98 

8560 71 ,351 .52 

8600-8799 297.38 

8965 0.00 

8980 0.00 

185,243.88 

1000-1999 1,000.00 

2000-2999 2,000.00 

3000-3999 393.90 

4000-4999 42,039.77 

5000-5999 21,373.86 

5000-5999, except 
5100, 5710, 5800 

5100, 5710, 5800 

6000-6999 0.00 

7100-7199 0.00 

7211, 7212, 7221, 
7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 

7213, 7223, 7283, 
7299 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 

7400-7499 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

66,807.53 

979Z 118,436.35 

The costs shown in object 5xxx were for access to online textbooks and other online curriculum . 

Transferred to 
Other 

Resources for 
Expenditure 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act. 

Lottery: 
Instructional 

Materials 
Totals 

(Resource 6300)* 

86,355.04 199,950.02 

35,565.87 106,917.39 

0.00 297.38 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

121,920.91 307,164.79 

0.00 1,000.00 

0.00 2,000.00 

0.00 393.90 

25,841.49 67,881.26 

21,373.86 

0.00 0.00 

22,038.00 22,038.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

47,879.49 
114,687.02 

74,041.42 192,477.77 

•pursuant lo Government Code Section 8880.4(a){2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of 
instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness. 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: LOTTERY, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 9:49 AM 



Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office or Educatlan 2022.23 12..1011' 01373&4 
Humbaldt Caunty General Fund and Chartttt" Schaals Funds Farm PCR 

Program Cast Report D&AMPSR1All2022~l1 

Direct Costs 

Central Admin 
Costs ToiaJ Costs by 

Direct Charged 
(Schedule DCC) 

Allocated 
(Schedule AC) 

Subtotal 
(col. 1 + 2) 

(col. 3 it Sch. CAC 
line E) 

Other Cosls 
(Sch@dule OC) 

Pro gram 
(col, I;, +4 + 5) 

Goal ProgramlActlvlty Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Col umn s 

lntwctJo.nal Go ar.. 

0001 Pre-Kindergarten O 00 O 00 o00 O00 ooo I 

1110 Regular Education, K-12 4.347,358 89 0 OD 4,347,35~L89 351,247.97 4,698,606.86 I 

3100 Alternative Schools O 00 O 00 a 00 O 00 O 00 II 

3300 Independent Study Centers O 00 O 00 O 00 O 00 0.00 

3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 □-00 I O 00 O 00 O 00 I 

3500 County Community Schools O 00 O 00 O 00 i O 00 O 00 

3550 

3600 

Community Day Schools 

Juveoile Courts 

O 00 

O 00 

0.00 

O 00 

a 00 

O 00 i 
O00 

O 00 

0.00 

0 00 I 
3700 Specaa~zed S~onc1ary Programs I 0,00 o oo a oo o 00 o_oo 

3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 O 00 o oo O 00 o 00 

4110 Regular Education, Adult O 00 0 00 O 00 0 DO O 00 

4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 O 00 0,.00 0.00 O 00 

4620 Adult Correctional Education 0,00 O00 O 00 O00 I O00 

4630 Adult Career Technical Education O 00 0.00 j 0.00 O 00 0.00 

4760 Bilingual 0,00 O 00 i O 00 O 00 O 00 

4850 Migrant Education O 00 O 00 I a 00 O 00 0.00 

4900 Other Supplemental Education 0.00 0.00 O 00 O 00 O 00 

5000-5999 Special Education 647,076 33 O 00 647,076 33 52,280 99 699,357 32 I 

6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROCIP) O 00 o_oo o00 f ooo 0.00 1 

Other Goals I 
71 10 Nonagency - Eduutional O 00 O 00 O 00 0 00 O 00 I 

7150 Nonagency - Other D~OO o_oo o.oo O00 j 0,00 

8100 Community Services O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 

6500 Chikl Care and Development Services J O 00 O 00 O 00 f O 00 0 00 

8600 County Services lo Districts O DO O 00 O 00 O 00 0 00 

Other Co•tl 

- Food Services 197,657 67 197,657 67 

- Enterprise O00 I O00 

- Facilities Acquisition & Construelion O 00 0 00 

- other Outgo 3,228 oo 3.228 00 

Other Funds - Adult Education. Child Development, Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 + CAC, ine CS] times CAC. line E) 0.00 0 00 0 00 I O00 

,- lndirecl Cost Transfers to oo,er Fund, (Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, FunclKln 7210. Object 7350) 1 0.00 0 00 

- Total County School Servic@ and Charter Schools Funds ~penditures ◄ .994 , 435 22 0 00 4,994.435 22 403,528,96 200,885 67 15.598,849 es

b = ============-6...-------------------------=-==-"======d.:=== ==="== =====""'======-----...,------ , 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 

File: PCR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8128/2023 8:37 AM 



Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 121012401 
Humboldt County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds fofffl Pei, 

Program Cost Repor1 De.A,MPB-R 1Al{2n22•U) 
Schedule of DirKt Charged Costs (DCC) Ii 

Goal Type of Program 

Instructional 
Goals 

'0001 i Pre-Kindergarten 

1110 Regular Education, K-12 

3100 Altemativ e Schools 

3300 Independent Study Centers 

3400 Opportunity Schools 

3500 Counly Community Schools 

3550 Community Day Schools 

3600 Juvenile Courts 

3700 !Specialized Secondary Programs 

I 3800 ~ Car11er Technical Education 

4110 Regular Education, Adult 

4610 Aduh Independent Study Cen ters 

4620 Adult Correctional Education 

4630 Adult Caraer T.chnical Education 

4760 Biingual 

4850 Migrant Education 

4900 Other Supplemental Education 

5000-5999 Special Education 

6000 IROC/P 

Other Goals 

7110 !Nonagency • Educational 

7150 Nonagency • Other 

8100 Community Services 

8500 
Child Care and Development 
Service9 

8600 Counly Services lo Districts 

Total Direct Charged Cotit:I 

Instruction 

{Functions 1000-
1999) 

o.oo 
2,414,527 ,79 

0.00 

0 00 

o_oo I 
0 00 

ooo I 
0 00 

0 00 

o_oo 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

o.oo 

ooo 1 
0 00 

550.477 60 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

2,965,005 39 

Library, Media, 
Technology and 

Instructional Other 
Supervtslon and lnstructlonal School 
Administration Resources Administration 

(Functions 2100- (Functions 2420· 
2200) 2495) (Function 2700) 

000 0 00 0 ,00 

1,349 00 122,526 88 1.118.230,94 

0,00 0 00 0 ,00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

o.oo 0 00 o_oo 

000 0 00 0 00 

0 00 o.oo 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

ooo I 0 00 ooo I 
000 ooo I 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 ,00 0 00 000 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

0 .00 0 00 0 ,00 

o.oo 0 00 000 

0 ,00 0_00 o_oo 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

000 ooo I 0,00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

1,349,00 122,526.88 1,118,2309"1 

Pupll Support Pupil Anclllary 
S•rvlcu Transportation Services 

(Functions 3110- (Functions 4000-
3160 and 3900) (Function 3600) 4H9) 

0 00 o00 I 0 00 

323.500 80 ,_oo I 5,920.71 

0 00 0 00 0.00 

0 00 000 0.00 

000 000 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 o_oo 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 o_oo o_oo 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

o_oo 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 o.oo 

0 00 0.00 o.oo 
96 .598 73 0 00 0.00 

0 00 o_oo 0 00 

0,00 0 00 0 00 

o_oo o_oo ooo I 
0 ,00 000 

r 
0,00 0 00 

0,00 0 00 o_oo 
'120,099 .53 ooo I 5,920 71 

Community 
Services 

(Functions 5000-
5999) 

j 
w 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

0 00 

0 00 

Plant Facililies Rents 
General Maintenance and 

Aclmlnlalration and Operations Loases 

(Functions 7000-
7999, excepl (Functions 8100-

1210r 8400) (Function B700) 

I 
000 000 

92,472 15 268,830 62 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0-00 

0,00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

o,oo I 0 00 

0 ,00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 000 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 

0 00 000 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 i o_oo 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 000 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0,00 o_oo o_oo 

0 00 92,472 15 268,830 62 

• Functions 7100-7199 for goals 8100 and 8500 

Total 

0 00 

4.347,358 89 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

o_oo 

0 00 , 

0 00 

000 

0 00 

0-00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

ooo I 
647 076 JJ 

ooo I 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

0 00 

0 00 

4,994,435 22 

I 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 

File: PCR, Version 4 Page 2 Printed. 8128/2023 8:37 AM 



Instructional Goals 

other Goals 

Other Funds 

Total Allocated Support Co•l5 

Go•I 

0001 

1110 

3100 

3300 

3'00 

3500 

l550 

3600 

3700 

3600 

4110 

4810 

4620 

4630 

4760 

4850 

4900 

5000-5999 

6000 

7110 

7150 

8100 

8500 

8800 

--
.. 
--

Pro-Kindergarten 

Regular Educallon, K-12 

A):JHffillY • khocila 

Independent Study Centers 

Opportunily Schools 

County Community Schools 

Community Day Schools 

Juvenite Courts 

Spec:lali22d Sacondafy Programs 

Career Tachnical Educalion 

Regular Educalion, Adult 

Adult lndap1tndenl Sludy Cenle~ 

Adult Correclionel Education 

Adult Career Technical Education 

Bifingual 

Migrant Education 

Other Supplemental Education 

ISpecial Education (allocated to 5001) 

ROC/P 

Nonagency - Educational 

Nonagency • Other 

Community Services 

Child Care and Development Svcs, 

Coonty Services lo Districts 

Adult Education (Fund 11) 

Child Development (Fund 12) 

Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 

Type of Program 

Allocated support Costs (B•sed on fac:tona Input on Form PCRAF) 

Full-Time 
Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported 

I I 
0,00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0-00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

ooo ! 0,00 0 00 

0.00 0,00 I 0 00 

0 00 o.oo 0 00 

o.oo l 0.00 0 00 

ooo I 0 00 0 00 

i ooo l 0 00 ooo I 
0 00 0,00 0 00 

0,DDI 0 00 0 00 

! 0 00 0.D0 0-00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

0 00 I 0 00 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

I 
000 j 000 0 00 

0 00 000 0 00 

0 00 000 0 00 

0 00 0 00 0 00 

ooo I 0 00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 o,cQ 

0 00 0 00 0.D0 

0 00 0 00 ll\lO 

ooo I 0 00 0 00 

~otal 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

000 

000 

000 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

000 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

Unaudited Actuals 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-23 12 ,0 .12◄ 0137364 
Humboldt County Gmtriil Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR 

Program Cost Report DA,\ MPB ~1A0(20ll-Dl 
Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 

File: PCR, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 8/2812023 8:37 AM 

I 



Uruiudlad A.d.Lt.!1.1-1. 
Humboldt County Office of Education 2022-2.3 U ~0124 0137364 
Humboldt County G-entral Fund :.nd Cmlttor-School11 Fund1 Form PCR 

Program Cost Report DIAMP81t1 A.l!l fS:.022.-2J) 
Schedule of Centr•I Administration Costs (CAC) 

A. Centr ■ I AdmlnlstratJon Costs In County School Service and Charter Schools Funds 

1 Board end Superintendent (Funds 01 , 09. end 62, Functions 7100-7180. Goab 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000-7999) 0 00I 
2 External Financial Audit& (Funds 01 . 09, and 62. Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000- 7999) 000I 
3 Other Gen1m1I Admlnistralion (Funds 01, 09, end 62, Functions 7200-7600 eiteepl 7210, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 387,621.96 

4 Centra6zed Dela Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 15,907 00 

5 Total Central Administration Costs in County School SMVice and Charter Schools Funds 403,526 96 

B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in County School Service and Charter Schools Funds 

1 Toter Direct Charged Costs (from Fenn PCR. Column 1. Total) 4,994,435 22 

2 Total Aloc:eted Costs (from Form PCR, Cotumn 2, TOlal) 0 00 I 
I 

3 Total Direcl Charged and Alocatltd Costs in County Scho~ Service and CharttH'" Schools Funds -4,994,435 22 

c. Direct Charged Costs in other Funds 

1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0 00 

o_oo2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 

3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999. except 5100) 0 00 

Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Oti;ects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0 00 

I 
' 
5 Total DACI Cha"99d Costs in Other Funds 0 00 ' 
D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs {B3 + CS) 4,994,435.22 

E. Ratio of Cenb'al Adrnlnlstratton Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (A5/D) 8 08% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1 
File: PCR, Version 4 Page4 Printed: 8/2812023 8:37 AM 

https://4,994,435.22
https://387,621.96


Unauditad Actuals 
Humboldt County Office cf EdUC:lUOJi 

Humboldt County 

T)'Pe ofAdMty 

Food Si!T(iicEl {Clbf«ts 1ofJ0..5999, IS,::00-6320} 

e:,1,,,.,;., fOll!o<ta 11XJO-~. s""-&!U<II 
Foc:flth:11-Ac~Hen & Cooafruritlcm( Obj.et:1- 1~'7'00J 

Olhed)u(go (Objocto lato -1m1 

Total Olhw Com 

2022·23 
General Fund and Chai-t-r Schools Funds 

Program Cost Report 
ScMdule of Olhar Cost& {OC) 

Food Services 

(Function 3700) 

"7.G57m 

m.er-.117 

EntarpriM 

(Function IOOO) 

OJXI 

0;00 

12 ,0124 ..O! Jl3!;,4 
FormPCR 

0!AMPBR1A.1(2.'.U2.:231 

FacflitfH 
Acquisition & 
Construction ()Cher Outgo 

(FunctlonslOOC). 
(Function 8500) -) T oUIIJ 

r ,01.057.... 

OJXI 

G.<0 D.00 

'l2:2•-"'l I l,m.00 

o.t'<l l,:22Jl.® I 200,815.67 

Califomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 
File: PCR, Veision 4 Pages Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 



Humboldt County Office of Education 
Humboldt County 

Unaudited Actuals 
2022-23 

Form and Charter Schools Funds 
Program Cost Report 

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs 

Teacher Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units 

12 10124 0137364 I 

Form PCRAF 
D8AMPBR 1A4(2022-23) 

I 
I

Pupils Transported 

Instructional 
Supervision and 
Administration 

(Functions 2100 -
2200) 

Library, Media, 
Technology and 

Other Instructional 
Resources 

(Functions 2420· 
2495) 

School 
Administration 
(Function 2700) 

Pupil Support 
Services 

(Functions 3100-3199 
& 3900) 

Plant Maintenance 
and Operations 
(Functions 8100-

8400) 

Facilities Rents and 
Leases 

(Function 8700) 

Pupil Tra•sport,,tl on 
jFunctl~ n 3600) 

I 

A. Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09 1 and 621 Goals 
0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 

B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) CU Factor(s) CU Factor(s) PT Factor(•) 

(Note: Allocation factors are ont-j needed for a column jf there are 
undistributed expenditures in line A.) I 

Instructional Goals Description I 

0001 Pre-Kindergarten I 
1110 Regular Education, K-12 I I 
31 00 All.em~ rN e Schools I 
3300 Independent Study Centers I 

I 

3400 Opportunity Schools I I 
3500 County Community Schools I I 

I 
3550 Community Day Schools I I 
3600 JuvenUe Courts I 
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 

3800 Career Teohnfcal Educ:aJJon 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

4110 Regular Education, Adult I 
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers I 
4620 Adult Correctional Education I 
4630 Adult Career Technical Education I 
4760 Bilingual I 
4850 Migrant Education I 
4900 Other Supplemental Education I i 

5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 

6000 ROC/P 

Other Goals Description 

7110 Nonagency - Educational 

7150 Nonagency - Other 

8100 Community Services 

8500 Child Care and Development Services I 
8600 County Services to Districts 

Other Funds Description 

.. Adult Education (Fund 11) 

.. Child Development (Fund 12) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 

I 

i 

File: PCRAF, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 8/28/2023 8:37 AM 

I 



I 
Unaudlt~d Actuals 

Humboldt County Offi"" of Education 2022-23 12 1q124 013735• 
Humboldt County Form and Charter Schools Funds Pprm PCRAF 

Program Cost Report 08AMPBR1AB(2022·23 
Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs 

I 
Teach...- Full-Time Equivalents Classroom Units Pupi ls TransportedI 

Llbr~ry, Media,Instructional 
Te<:hnology and Pupil Support Plant Maintenance

Supervision ond School Facilities Rents and 
Othnr lns-tructional Services and Operations Pupil Tru"5portatto" Admin istration Administration Leases

Re.'Sources (Functions 3100-3199 (Functions 8100- (Function 3600)
(Function• 2100 - (Function 2700) (Functlon 8700)

(Funclion~ 2420· & 3900) 8400)
2200) 

2495) 

-- Cafeteria l(Funds 13 & 61 ) 1 
C. Total Allocation Factors o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

p 
SACS Rnancial Reporting Software -SACS V6.1 
Rle: PCRAF, Version 1 Page2 Printed: 8128/2023: 8:37 AM 



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1 
8/28/2023 10:05:38 AM 12-10124-0137364 

Unaudited Actuals 
Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 
Technical Review Checks 

Phase - All 
Display- All Technical Checks 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter Humboldt County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements : 

F - Eatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
W/WC - Warning/Warning with ~alculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is 
required) 
0- lnfQrmational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

BALANCE-FDxRS - (Fatal) - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus Expenditures minus Passed 
Assets minus Deferred Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero 
by fund and resource, except for agency funds 76 and 95. 

BALANCE-FDxRS-AGENCY - (Fatal) - Assets (objects 9100-9489) minus Liabilities (objects 9500-9689) must Passed 
total zero by fund and resource for agency funds 76 and 95. 

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal)- All FUNCTION codes must be valid . Passed 

CHECKFUND- (Fatal)-AII FUND codes must be valid. Passed 

CHECKGOAL- (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid . Passed 

CHECKOBJECT- (Fatal)-AII OBJECT codes must be valid . Passed 

CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning)- All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FDXRS7690xO88590 - (Fatal)- Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue, Passed 
must be used in com bi nation with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions. 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT- (Fatal)-AII FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUND09-ACTIVITY - (Fatal)-There is no activity in Fund 09. Passed 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION Passed 
account code combinations should be valid. 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and Passed 
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL- (Warning)-AII FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid . Passed 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed 

Page 1 of 5 



SACS We b Sy..;tem - SACS V6.1 
12-10124-0137364 - Northern United - Humboldt Charter - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 
8/28/2023 10:05:38 AM 

CH K--FUNDxRE50UReE~ (Warning) - NI FUND and RESOURCE.icc-oantcoda--comt,!natlcms,-s t1oul-d b-c., valld. Passeg 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure 
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the 
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will 
pass the TRC. 

Passed 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999 , except 7210) must be 
direct-charged to an Undistributed , Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199 , or 
8600-8699). 

Passed 

CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091 
(LCFF Transfers-Current 'rear) or 8099 (LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior 'rears). 

Passed 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for 
9791 , 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid . 

Passed 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) 
account code combinations should be valid . 

Passed 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource 
code. 

Passed 

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded 
submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object 9791 ). 

from last year's unaudited actuals Passed 

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES-CH - (Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals 
submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 9791 ), by fund and resource. To assist those 
charter schools that are reporting in SACS for the current year, but reported in the alternative form last year, Charter 
School Alternative Form prior year ending fund balances have been included in the SACS software to compare to 
the total of the SACS beginning balances for all resources. 

Passed 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, 
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, 
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309, 
3312, 3318, and 3332. 

Passed 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 
AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object 9310), Accounts 
Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object 9610) should have a positive balance by resource , by fund. 

Passed 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and 
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

Passed 

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9710-9790, 9796, and 
9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects 
9490-9499] minus Liabilities [objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows ofResources [objects 9690-9699]). 

Passed 

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (Fatal) - Net expenditures and assets 
Resource 3155, ESEA(ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds. 

minus liabilities must equal zero for Passed 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal)- Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund . Passed 

Page 2 of 5 



SACS Web S~lem - SACS V6.1 
12-10124-0137364 - Northern United - Humboldt Charter - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 
8/28/2023 10:05:38 PM 

CONTRIB 0 UNREST0 REV - (Fatal)-.c-Contrlbutions ·from Unres trlctecl Reverrue-s (ObJe'tt 8980tftrcrsrneno zerc>" 1:5 
fund . 

Passecl 

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to Other Funds (Object 
9610). 

Passed 

EFB-POSITIVE- (Warning)-AII ending fund balances (Object 9792) should be positive by resource, by fund . Passed 

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be 
Account (Resource 1400). 

no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection Passed 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated 
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds exceptfunds 61 through 95). 

Passed 

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource, 
and fund . 

Passed 

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds . Passed 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) 
(objects 7610-7629). 

- lnterfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal lnterfund Transfers Out Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN 
function. 

- (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by Passed 

INTRAFD-DIR-COST- (Fatal)- Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT- (Fatal)- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund . Passed 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal)- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function . Passed 

LC FF-TRANSFER - (Fatal)- LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually. Passed 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources 
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300). 

Passed 

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9489, (Capital 
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets) 
within the same fund. 

Passed 

OBJ-POSITIVE- (Warning)-AII applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund . Passed 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697) 
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for 
Resource 3327), by fund and resource. 

Passed 

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning)- Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive 
by resource, by fund. 

Passed 

Page 3 of 5 



SACS Web Sys tem - SACS V6.1 
12-10124-0137364 - Northern United - Humboldt Charter - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 
8/28/2023 10:05:38 AM 

RS--NET•POSITION·-ZERO - (Fata l)--- Restricted Net·Poslt~on· (Object 9797), In un-restrlc-tea ·resaorces ;--m□s toe 

zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 
Passed 

SE-PASS-TH RU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported 
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area. 

Passed 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) 
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95. 

must be zero or Passed 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG- (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero 
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 

Passed 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 
ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - In Form ASSET, accumulated 
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative. 

depreciation and amortization for Passed 

ASSET-IMPORT- (Fatal) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function 8500, Facilities Acquisition and 
Construction, or objects 6XXX, Capital Outlay; or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital 
asset supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided. 

ASSET-PY-BAL-(Fatal)- If capital asset ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals, the 
Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must be provided. 

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of 
Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt. 

Passed 

DEBT-IMPORT- (Fatal) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term debt supplemental data 
(Form DEBT) must be provided. 

Passed 

DEBT-POSITIVE-(Fatal)- In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive. Passed 

DEBT-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals 
data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) must be provided. 

Passed 

ESMOE-ADA- (Fatal)- If Form ESMOE is completed, ADA must be reported in Section II , Line A Passed 

ESMOE-IMPORT- (Fatal)- If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then the Every Student Succeeds 
Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be provided. 

Passed 

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (Warning) - Other General Administration costs (Part Ill, Line A1) in Form ICR should not 
be zero. 

Passed 

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (Warning) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to general administration 
should not be zero or exceed 25%. 

Passed 

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO- (Warning)- There are no Board and Superintendent costs reported in Form ICR, Part Ill, 
Line 87. Please review your records and make any necessary corrections. 

Exce1:1tion 

Board and Superintendent (Form ICR, Part Ill. Line 87) 0.00 
Explanation : The charter school's administrative structure does not include a superintendent. In addition, 
board members serve on a volunteer basis so there are no board expenses . 

Page4 of 5 



SACS Web SY§ te11_1 - SACS V6.1 
12-10124-0137364 - Northern United - Humboldt Charter- Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23 
8/28/2023 10:05:38 Arv1 

C-CB-C-St1P1-VS-.;-ADMIN---c--(Waming)----:in-rOTITTiCR;-ther'8'tl1n·r-smmr arro---sup"erlntende11rcosrstoOll,e-rGerrera 
Administration costs is less than 5%. Please review your records and make any necessary corrections. 

Board and Superintendent (Form ICR, Part Ill, Line 87) 

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals (Form 
ICR, Part Ill, Line A1) 

Ratio is 

Explanation: The charter school's administrative structure does not include a superintendent. In 
addition, board members serve on a volunteer basis so there are no board expenses. 

$0.00 
$ _

374
,
835 96 

$0.00% 

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (Informational) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more 
Exhibit A- Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect cost rate. 

programs (Form ICR, Passed 

IC-PCT - (Warning) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-foiward adjustment (Form ICR, Part Ill, 
Line C) is between 2% and 9%. 

Passed 

IC-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-foiward adjustment (Form ICR, Part Ill, Line D) 
should be positive. 

Passed 

LOT-IMPORT- (Fatal) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 
Form L, must be completed and saved. 

1100 and/or 6300, then the Lottery Report, Passed 

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (Warning) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be allocated to goals 
that have direct costs. 

Passed 

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (Fatal) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should agree with total 
expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62. 

Passed 

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (Fatal) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF for support functions with 
costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000). 

Passed 

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and 
saved. 

Passed 

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from 
same source extraction submission 

a prior reporting period use the Passed 

CHK-UNBALANCED-A- (Warning)- Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected 
before an official export is completed. 

Passed 

CHK-UNBALANCED-8 - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms 
before an official export is completed. 

must be corrected Passed 

!CR-PROVIDE - (Fatal)- Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided. Passed 

UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal)- Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be provided . Passed 

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning)-AII versions are current. Passed 

Page 5 of 5 








































































































































































































































	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	--Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 01 General Fund -11 Adult Education Fund -12 Child Development Fund I• 13 Cafeteria Fund ---14 Deferred Maintenance Fund ---15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund -17-Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) --30 State School Building/lease Purchase Fund -40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 71 Retiree Benefit Fund --Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0808 4736.57 Batch Tota!
	... 
	e 
	Descrlplion c) Accumulated Depreciation -Land lmprov emenls d) Buildings e) Accumulated Depreciation -Buildings r) Equipment g) Accumulated Depreciation -Equipment h) Work in Progress I) Lease Assets j) Accumulated Amortization-Lease Assets k) SubscripHon Assets I) Accumulated Amortlzallon-Subscriplion Assets 11) TOTAL, ASSETS H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1) Def erred Outflows of Resources 2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS I. LIABILITIES 1) Accounts Pay able 2) Due to Granlor Governmenls 3) Duo to Olher Fund
	Northern United -Humboldt Charter Humboldt County Office of Education Humboldt County Description Governmental Activities: General Obligation Bonds Pay able State School Building Loans Pay able Certificates of Participation Pay able Leases Pay able Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able Other General Long-Term Debt Net Pension Liability TotaVNet OPEB Liability Compensated Absences Pay able Subscription Liability Governmental activities long-term liabilities Business-Type Activities: General Obligation Bonds Pay able 
	Section I -Expenditures A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal as identified in Line B) 1. Community Services Goals All All All Funds 01, 09, and 62 Functions All All 5000-5999 2. Capital Outlay All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 3. Debt Service All 4. Other Transfers All Out 5. lnterfund Transfers All
	Description A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR 1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 2. State Lottery Revenue 3. Other Local Revenue 4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be zero) 6. Total Available (Sum Lines A 1 through A5) B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1. Certificated Salaries 2. Classified Salaries 3. Employee Benefits 4. Books and Supplies 5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 1100) b. Services 
	Goal Type of Program Instructional Goals '0001 i Pre-Kindergarten 1110 Regular Education, K-12 3100 Altemativ e Schools 3300 Independent Study Centers 3400 Opportunity Schools 3500 Counly Community Schools 3550 Community Day Schools 3600 Juvenile Courts 3700 !Specialized Secondary Programs I 3800 ~ Car11er Technical Education 4110 Regular Education, Adult 4610 Aduh Independent Study Cen ters 4620 Adult Correctional Education 4630 Adult Caraer T.chnical Education 4760 Biingual 4850 Migrant Education 4900 Oth
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure




